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CNB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(All Dollar Amounts, Except Per Share Data, in Thousands)

FOR THE YEAR : R 2010 2009 : 2008
Operating income $ 47.506 $ 52,126 $ 57,301
Operating expense 46,422 44,946 43.856
Operating earnings 1,084 7,180 13,445
Income taxes 44 2,113 4,488
Net income $ 1,040 $ 5,067 $ 8957
Earnings per share of common stock (1) $ .62 $ 3.03 $ 5.36
Return on stockholders’ equity 1.18% 5.91% 10.65%
Return on average assets 11% 56% 1.04%
Cash dividend paid per share (1) $ - $ 1.25 $ 2.63
AT YEAR END | Gty , ol U |
Assets L $ 911271 $ 920,641 $ 874,625
Loans (less allowance for loan losses) 522,559 570,654 591,190
Investments 298,788 232.605 206,996
Deposits 718,140 705,270 679,219
Allowance for loan losses 11,627 9,142 7,091
Stockholders’ equity 86,333 87,429 83,527
Shares authorized (1) 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Shares outstanding (1) 1,664,622 1,677,233 1,659,036
Number of shareholders 1,001 964 854
Book value per share (1) $ . 51.86 $.52.13 $.50.35
Loans to deposits ratio 74.38% 32.21% 88.08%
Loans to assets ratio 58.62% 62.98% 68.40%
Stockholders’ equity to assets ratio L 94% o 950% 9.55%
Stockholders’ equity to loans ratio S 1616% o 1508% 13.96%
(1) 2008 shares and per share data have been restated for the effect of a two-for-one stock split during 2009.

The Annual Meeting of shareholders will be held in the Conway Banking Office of The Conway National Bank at 1411
Fourth Avenue, Conway, South Carolina, at 5:15 P.M., on May 10, 2011. An official notice of meeting, proxy statement
and proxy will be mailed to all shareholders on or about April 18, 2010. Only those holders of common stock of the
Company of record at the close of business on March 31, 2011, are entitled to notice of and to vote at the Annual Meeting
or any adjournment thereof.

AVAILABILITY OF ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K

The Company will furnish, free of charge, a copy of the 10-K annual report upen written request to L. Ford
Sanders, I, Executive Vice President and Treasurer, CNB Corporation, P.O. Box 320, Conway, South Carolina
29528.
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THE COMPANY

The Company is a South Carolina business corporation organized for the purpose of becoming a bank holding
company for The Conway National Bank (the "Bank").

The Company and its subsidiary, the Bank, are engaged in a general banking business in Horry County and the
Waccamaw Neck portion of Georgetown County, South Carolina. The Bank employs approximately 250 employees
and has 14 banking offices in addition to its Operations and Administration Building, which is located at 1400 Third
Avenue in Conway, South Carolina.

The Bank provides a full range of commercial banking services. Some of the major services provided include
checking accounts, NOW accounts, money market deposit accounts, IRA accounts, Health Savings Accounts,
passbook savings accounts, Christmas Club accounts, certificates of deposit of various maturities, and loans to
individuals for personal use, home purchases, home improvement, and revolving lines of credit. Long-term mortgage
loans are provided through the Bank’s secondary mortgage department which acts in an agency capacity for various
investor companies. Additionally, the Bank offers cashier’s checks, personal money orders, traveler’s checks, safe
deposit boxes, 24-hour teller machines on the STAR Network, direct deposit, automated transfers, wire transfer
services, banking by phone through CNB Access, CNB Internet Banking, electronic statement delivery, a Master
Card/Visa credit card program, Visa debit cards, and research services. The Bank offers discount brokerage services
through a third party, UVest. Commercial lending operations include a wide variety of credit products for business,
industry, real estate, and agriculture. In addition to the services already mentioned, other commercial services include
account reconciliation, cash management, credit card merchant services, commercial automated clearing house
services, traditional lock box services, e-lockbox services, and remote deposit capture. The Bank does not provide
trust services; does not sell annuities; does not sell mutual funds; and does not sell property, casualty, or life insurance.



CORPORATE INFORMATION TRANSFER AGENT

CNB Corporation The Conway National Bank
P.O. Box 320 P.O. Box 320

1400 Third Avenue 1400 Third Avenue

Conway, South Carolina 29528 Conway, South Carolina 29528
TRADED

Stock is traded by private transfers. There is no established trading market.

STOCK PERFORMANCE

The chart below shows the performance of CNB Corporation in comparison to the Carson Medlin Company’s
Independent Bank Index and the NASDAQ stock index. The chart assumes $100 invested on December 31, 2005 in
each of CNB Corporation stock, the Independent Bank Index, and NASDAQ index with reinvestment of dividends.
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS AND FRIENDS:

We are pleased to present the 2010 annual report of the financial operations of CNB Corporation and
subsidiary, The Conway National Bank. The 2010 operating year continued to be a difficult period for
the economy and the banking industry. The U.S. national economic recovery continued through the
fourth quarter of 2010. The Bureau of Economic Analysis, a division of the U. S. Department of
Commerce, has indicated in its Third Estimate that real gross domestic product (GDP) increased at an
annual rate of 3.1% for the fourth quarter of 2010, up from an annual rate of 2.6% for the third quarter.
The increase in the growth rate of real GDP in the fourth quarter reflects positive contributions from
personal consumption expenditures, exports, and nonresidential fixed investment that were partly offset
by negative contributions from private sector inventory investment and state and local government
spending. Locally, the real estate sector fell in the fourth quarter of 2010 with the total number of real
estate transactions decreasing approximately 12% as compared to the fourth quarter of 2009. This is a
decline from the approximate 1% decline and increases of 35% and 35% experienced for the third,
second, and first quarters of 2010, respectively, in comparison to the same periods in 2009. The banking
industry has continued to experience significant difficulties with 157 bank failures occurring nationally in
2010 compared to 140 for 2009 and 25 for 2008. Despite these difficulties, Conway National maintained
a solid financial position for 2010. However, operating results remained below historical performance.

Net income for the year ended December 31, 2010 totaled $1,040,000, down 79.5% from the net income
of $5,067,000 earned for the year ended December 31, 2009. Although the Company incurred historically
low profitability for 2010, the Bank performed well in comparison to the combined operating results of all
South Carolina banks, which posted a combined return on average assets of (.39)%. On a per share basis,
earnings declined 79.5% from $3.03 for 2009 to $.62 for 2010 representing a return on average assets of
.11% and a return on average equity of 1.18% as compared to .56% and 5.91%, respectively, for 2009.

Total .assets declined to $911.3 million at December 31, 2010, a decrease of 1.0% from December 31,
2009, and capital stood at $86.3 million at December 31, 2010 compared to $87.4 million at December
31, 2009. Total deposits were $718.1 million at December 31, 2010, an increase of 1.8% from $705.3
million for the previous year. The Bank experienced a decrease in repurchase agreements, which
decreased 5.3% from $104.7 million at December 31, 2009 to $99.2 million at December 31, 2010.
Loans totaled $534.2 million at December 31, 2010, a decrease of 7.9% from December 31, 2009; and
investment securities were $296.1 million, an increase of 29.0% from the prior year. The changes in total
assets, total deposits, and repurchase agreements from 2009 to 2010 reflect management’s planned efforts
to control growth during this period of soft loan demand. During 2010, some would-be borrowers were
reluctant to borrow and the borrowing capacity of others has been limited by recessionary business
performance. While banks have been criticized for not lending, we stand ready with lendable funds to
make good loans to help individuals and businesses grow and create jobs.

Net income for the year ended December 31, 2010 of $1,040.000 is significantly lower than historical
returns experienced by the Bank. Bank earnings are primarily the result of the Bank’s net interest income,
which decreased 4.7% to $30,337,000 for 2010 from $31,818,000 for 2009. Other factors which affect
earnings include the provision for possible loan losses, noninterest expense, and noninterest income. The
provision for possible loan losses increased significantly, 53.1% from $8,748,000 for 2009 to $13.397,000
for 2010. The allowance for loan losses, as a percentage of gross loans, was increased to 2.18% at
December 31, 2010 as compared to 1.58% at December 31, 2009. Noninterest expense decreased 2.8%
from $24,069,000 for 2009 to $23.405,000 for 2010: and noninterest income decreased 7.7% from
$8.179,000 to $7.549,000 for the same periods. respectively. Noninterest expense decreased primarily
due to decreased salaries and employee benefits expense and FDIC deposit insurance assessments, which
decreased 4.9% and 28.6% from 2009 to 2010, respectively. The decrease in FDIC deposit insurance



assessments was due to the lack of a special assessment, which the industry incurred in 2009, and which
was not assessed in 2010. However, the Bank will continue to incur significant FDIC insurance
premiums through 2012. The decreases in noninterest expense were partially offset by increased
examination and professional fees and the net cost of operation of other real estate owned from 2009 to
2010. Noninterest income decreased primarily due to decreased gains on sales of investment securities
and decreased other operating income.

With the national and local economies expected to remain subdued throughout 2011, we anticipate that
profitability will remain below historical levels, but should improve moderately from 2010 levels; and, at
the same time, expect that the Bank will continue to grow, further strengthen, and generally prosper.
Although the Bank’s credit concerns have remained moderate in comparison to the magnitude of non-
performing assets in the industry and local markets, we will continue to manage and address credit
concerns during 2011. Loan losses leveled in the third quarter of 2010 and began to decline in the fourth
quarter of 2010. Loan losses are expected to remain above historical levels during 2011, but at levels
lower than those experienced during 2010.

Although the national and local economies have begun to show some strengthening, much uncertainty
remains about the sustainability and speed of the current recovery. As you are aware, during the fourth
quarter of 2010 your Board of Directors determined that it was in the best interest of the company and
shareholders to forego a cash dividend. This decision further strengthens your bank, as we continue to
believe that the Bank’s sound capital base serves as a solid foundation to support future growth of
operations, attract deposits, and enable the Bank to meet future opportunities and demands. We are
confident that your bank will continue steadfast and strong through, what is hoped to be, the closing year
of this difficult period.

As we approach the Annual Meeting of Shareholders, we would like to announce that James W. Barnette,
Jr. has been elected as Chairman of the Board of The Conway National Bank. Mr. Barnette has served on
the Board of the Bank since 1984 and on the Board of CNB Corporation since its founding in 1985.

As our area, state, and country continue to weather the economic difficulties, Conway National will
remain steadfast in its conservative and prudent banking practices. The entire staff of 250 members
would like to express our sincere appreciation to our customers, shareholders, and directors for your
support and involvement in making CNB Corporation and The Conway National Bank successful. We
look forward to the future and are grateful for our heritage and mission which demand that we remain true
to the people, principles, values, and service to our communities that have successfully guided us for 108
years.

m%%m

W. Jennings Duncan, President and CEO
CNB Corporation and
The Conway National Bank

[e]



CNB CORPORATION
QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(All Dollar Amounts, Except Per Share Data, in Thousands)

Summary of Operating Results by Quarter

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
Total interest income $10,390  $11,254 $10,115 $11,163  $ 9,948 $10,821 $ 9,504 $10,709
Total interest expense 2,723 3,386 2,532 3,053 2,345 2,897 2,020 2,793
Net interest income 7.667 7.868 7.583 8.110 7.603 7.924 7.484 7.916
Provision for possible
loan losses 3,763 1,231 3,806 3,095 4,379 2,221 1,449 2,201
Noninterest income 1412 1,892 1,822 2,484 2,334 1,902 1,981 1,862
Noninterest expenses 5,586 5,671 5.989 6.333 5.943 5,699 5.887 6,327
Income/(loss) before
income taxes (270) 2.858 (390) 1,166 (385) 1,906 2,129 1,250
Income tax provision/(benefit) (227) 920 (170) 325 (217) 614 658 254
Net income/(loss) $ (43) $1938 $2200 $ 841 $(168) $1292 $1471 $ 996
Net income per weighted :
average shares outstanding(1) $ (03 $ 117 $(13) $ S50 $¢10) $ 77 $ 88 $ .59
(1) 2009 net income per weighted average shares outstanding for the first, second, and third quarters of 2009 has been adjusted
for the effect of a two-for-one stock split issued during the fourth quarter of 2009.

Stock Prices and Dividends

As of December 31, 2010, there were approximately 1,001 holders of record of Company stock. There is no established market for
shares of Company stock and only limited trading in such shares has occurred since the formation of the Company on June 10, 1985.
During 2010 and 2009, management was aware of a few transactions, including some transactions in which the Company was the
purchaser and some transactions in which the Company was the seller (including the sale in 2009 of 37,652 shares at a price of
$79.00 per share (as adjusted as set forth in footnote 1 below) in a private offering that was exempt from registration under Section
4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933 and Rule 506 thereunder), in which the Company’s common stock traded in the ranges set forth
below. However, management has not ascertained that these transactions resulted from arm’s length transactions between the parties
mvolved; and because of the limited number of shares involved, these prices may not be indicative of the value of the common stock.

2010 2009(1)
High Low High Low
First quarter $80.50 $80.50 $82.50 $79.00
Second quarter $80.50 $75.00 $85.00 $79.00
Third quarter ‘ $80.00 $79.50 $91.50 $79.00
Fourth quarter $81.00 $61.00 $81.75 $80.00

(1) Market prices for 2009 have been adjusted to give retroactive effect for a two-for-one stock split declared October 13,
2009 and distributed November 5, 2009.

Holders of shares of Company stock are entitled to such dividends as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors of
the Company. The Company did not pay a cash dividend for 2010. The Company paid an annual cash dividend of $1.25 per share
for 2009. There can be no assurance as to the payment of dividends by the Company in the future. Payment of dividends is within |
the discretion of the Board of Directors, and is dependent upon the earnings and financial condition of the Company and the Bank,
and other related factors. The Company’s primary source of funds with which to pay dividends are dividends paid to the Company .
by the Bank. There are legal restrictions on the Bank’s ability to pay dividends.



CNB CORPORATION
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

(All Dollar Amounts, Except Per Share Data, in Thousands)

The following table sets forth certain selected financial data relating to the Company and subsidiary and is qualified in its entirety
by reference to the more detailed financial statements of the Company and subsidiary and notes thereto included elsewhere in this
report.

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Selected income statement data:
Total interest income $39.957 $43,947 S $50,119 $ 53,755 $49411
Total interest expense 9.620 12,129 18.221 22.858 18.396
Net interest income 30,337 31.818 31.898 30.897 31.015
Provision for loan losses 13.397 8.748 2.533 1.145 808
Net interest income ,

after provision for loan losses 16940 23.070 29.365 29752 30.207
Total noninterest income 7,549 8,140 7,188 7,002 6,958
Total noninterest expenses 23.405 24.030 23.108 22,019 22.339
Income before income taxes 1,084 7.180 13.445 14,735 14.826
Income taxes 44 2,113 4,488 5015 4,780
Net income $ 1.040 $ 5.067 $ 8957 $ 9,720 $10.046
*Per share:
Net income per weighted

shares outstanding $.62 $--3.03 $ 536 $5.65 $- 580
Cash dividend paid per share $ - $1.25 $ 263 $ 263 $ 263
Weighted average shares

outstanding 1,671,568 1,672,527 1,672,566 1,722,130 1,731,178

*Per share data for 2008 2007, and 2006 have been ad}usted for the effect of a’ two-for -one stock split lssued
during 2009. Per share data for 2006 has been adjusted for a 10% stock dividend issued during 2007.

Selected balance sheet data:

Assets . $911,271 $920,641 $874,625 $865,638 $837,622
Net loans 522,559 570,654 591,190 567,244 560,849
Investment securities 298,788 232,605 206,996 216,141 179,598
Federal funds sold 14,000 14,000 21,000 26,000 26,000
Deposits:

Noninterest-bearing $108.,031 $ 96,834 $100,560 $112,450 $129.763

Interest-bearing _610.109 608.436 578.659 579.839 545.289

Total deposits $718.140 $705.270 $679.219 $692.289 $675.052
Stockholders' equity $ 86,333 $ 87.429 $ 83.526 $ 82.112 $ 76.663




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

"Management's Discussion and Analysis" is provided to afford a clearer understanding of the major elements of the
Company's financial condition, results of operations, liquidity, and capital resources. The following discussion should be
read in conjunction with the Company's financial statements and notes thereto and other detailed information appearing
elsewhere in this report. References to dollar amounts in this section are in thousands, except per share data.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS

The national recession which began in 2007 and (according to the classical definition of recession with reference to gross
domestic product figures) ended in September of 2009 has significantly impacted the Company’s market area, two coastal
counties of South Carolina, Horry County and the Waccamaw Neck region of Georgetown County. Although many
industries within our market have been affected during this difficult period, the primary impact of this recession was to
depress real estate sales, and consequently real estate values. The decline in real estate values, ensuing defaults, and
foreclosures has had a moderately negative impact on the Company, resulting in historically low profitability. With the
national and local economies expected to remain subdued through much of 2011, we anticipate that profitability will
remain below historical levels, but will improve moderately from 2010 levels and, at the same time, expect that the Bank
will continue to grow, further strengthen, and generally prosper. Although the Bank’s credit concerns have remained
moderate in comparison to the magnitude of non-performing assets in the industry and local markets, we will continue to
address credit concerns during 2011. Loan losses leveled in the third quarter of 2010 and began to decline in the fourth
quarter of 2010, but will still remain above historical levels during 2011.

Although the national and local economies have begun to show some strengthening, much uncertainty remains about the
sustainability and speed of the current recovery. The Bureau of Economic Analysis, a division of the U.S. Department of
Commerce, indicated that real gross domestic product (GDP) increased at an annual rate of 2.6% for the third quarter of
2010, and the second advance estimate for the fourth quarter indicates that GDP increased at an annual rate of 2.8%. The
fourth quarter increase reflects positive contributions from personal consumption expenditures, exports, and
nonresidential fixed investment that were partly offset by negative contributions from private sector inventory investment
and state and local government spending. Locally, the real estate sector fell in the fourth quarter of 2010 with the total
number of real estate transactions decreasing approximately 12% as compared to the fourth quarter of 2009. This is a
decline from the approximate 1% decline and increases of 35% and 35% experienced for the third, second, and first
quarters of 2010, respectively, in comparison to the same periods in 2009. The banking industry has continued to
experience significant difficulties, with 157 bank failures occurring nationally in 2010 (including two in or near our
market) compared to 140 for 2009 and 25 for 2008. Further failures are anticipated for 2011.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company has adopted various accounting policies which govern the application of accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States in the preparation of the Company's financial statements. The significant accounting policies
of the Company are described in the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements.

Certain accounting policies involve significant judgments and assumptions by management which have a material impact
on the carrying value of certain assets and liabilities; management considers such accounting policies to be critical
accounting policies. The judgments and assumptions used by management are based on historical experience and other
factors, which are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Because of the nature of the judgments and
assumptions made by management, actual results could differ from these judgments and estimates which could have a
material impact on the carrying values of assets and liabilities and the results of operations of the Company.

The Company believes the allowance for loan losses is a critical accounting policy that requires the most significant
Judgments and estimates used in preparation of its consolidated financial statements. Refer to "Provision for Loan Losses"
below for a detailed description of the Company's estimation process and methodology related to the allowance for loan
losses.

LN



DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

. The Company maintains a conservative approach in determining the distribution of assets and liabilities. Loans decreased

" 3.1% from $598,281 at December 31, 2008 to $579,796 at December 31, 2009; and decreased 7.9% from December 31,
2009 to $534,186 at December 31, 2010. Loan demand from creditworthy borrowers in our market area was moderate in
2008 and decreased during 2009 and 2010. Loans decreased as a percentage of total assets from 68.4% at year-end 2008
to 63.0% at year-end 2009, and decreased to 58.6% at year-end 2010. Investment securities, federal funds sold, and other
. earning assets increased as a percentage of total assets from 26.1% at year-end 2008 to 30.8% at year-end 2009, and
increased to 35.6% at year-end 2010. Investments and federal funds sold provide for an adequate supply of secondary
liquidity. Year-end other assets as a percentage of total assets increased from 5.5% at year-end 2008 to 6.2% at year-end

-+ 2009, and decreased to 5.8% at year-end 2010. Management has sought to build the deposit base with stable, relatively
~=' noninterest-rate sensitive deposits by offering the small to medium account holders a wide array of deposit instruments at

competitive rates. Noninterest-bearing demand deposits, as a percent of total assets declined from 11.5% at year-end 2008
to 10.5% at year-end 2009, and increased to 11.8% at year-end 2010. The Company has anticipated a decline in these
deposits over the long-term as more customers utilize interest-bearing deposit accounts and repurchase
agreements. Interest-bearing liabilities as a percentage of total assets increased from 77.8% at December 31, 2008 to
79.2% at December 31, 2009, and decreased slightly to 78.1% at December 31, 2010. Stockholders’ equity as a

i percentage of total assets was 9.5% for December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010. The Bank remains well-capitalized (see Note

16 to the consolidated financial statements, contained elsewhere in this report).

©" The table below sets forth the percentage relationship to total assets of significant components of the Company's balance

~ sheet as of December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008:

December 31,

Assets: 2010 2009 2008
Earning assets:
Loans 58.6% 63.0% 68.4%
Investment securities:
Taxable 29.5 21.6 20.6
Tax-exempt 3.3 3.7 3.1

Federal funds sold and securities purchased

under agreement to resell 1.5 1.5 2.4
Other earning assets 1.3 4.0 0.0
Total earning assets 94.2 93.8 94.5
Other assets 5.8 6.2 5.5
Total assets 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Liabilities and stockholders' equity:
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest-bearing deposits 66.9% 66.1% 66.2%
Securities sold under agreement to resell 10.9 11.4 7.7
FHLB advances and other borrowings 3 1.7 3.9
Total interest-bearing liabilities 78.1 79.2 77.8
Noninterest-bearing deposits 11.8 10.5 11.5
Other liabilities .6 8 1.2
Stockholders' equity 9.5 9.5 9.5

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

6



RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

CNB Corporation and the Bank recognized earnings in 2010, 2009, and 2008 of $1,040, $5,067, and $8,957, respectively,
resulting in a return on average assets of .11%, .56%, and 1.04%, and a return on average stockholders' equity of 1.18%,
5.91%, and 10.65%. The earnings were primarily attributable to favorable but generally declining net interest margins in
each period (see "Net Income-Net Interest Income"). Other factors include management's ongoing effort to maintain other
income at adequate levels (see "Net Income - Noninterest Income") and to control other expenses (see "Net Income -
Noninterest Expenses"). Earnings, coupled with a moderate dividend policy, have supplied the necessary capital funds to
support bank operations. Total assets were $911,271 at December 31, 2010 as compared to $920,641 at December 31, 2009
and $874,625 at December 31, 2008. The following table sets forth the financial highlights for fiscal years 2010, 2009, and
2008.

CNB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(All Dollar Amounts, Except Per Share Data, in Thousands)

2009 2008
to to
2010 2009
Percent Percent
December 31, Increase  December 31, Increase December 31,
2010 (Decrease) 2009 (Decrease) 2008

Net interest income

after provision for loan losses $ 16,940 (26.6)% $ 23,070 21.49)% $ 29,365
Income before income taxes 1,084 (84.9) 7,180 (46.6) 13,445
Net income 1,040 (79.5) 5,067 (43.4) 8,957
Per share (1)
(weighted average shares outstanding) $ .62 (79.5) $ 303 (43.5) $ 536
Cash dividends declared - (100.0) 2,096 (51.9) 4,355
Per share (1) $ - (100.0) $ 1.25 (52.5) $ 2.63
Total assets $911,271 (1.0)% $ 920,641 5.3% $ 874,625
Total deposits 718,140 1.8 705,270 3.8 679,219
Total loans 534,186 (7.9) 579,796 3.1 598,281
Investment securities 298,788 28.5 232.605 12.4 206,996
Stockholders' equity 86,333 (1.3) 87,429 4.7 83,527

Book value per share (1) $ 51.86 (.5) $ 5213 3.5 $ 5035
Ratios (2):
Return on average total assets A1% ( 80.4) .56% (46.2) 1.04%
Return on average stockholders' equity 1.18% (80.0) 5.91% (44.5) 10.65%
(1) 2008 per share data adjusted for the effect of two-for-one stock split issued during 2009.
(2) For the fiscal years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 average total assets amounted to $941,581, $904.866,

and $860,612, respectively, with average stockholders’ equity totaling $87,782, $85,771, and $84,138, for the same
periods.




NET INCOME

Net Interest Income

Earnings are dependent to a large degree on net interest income, defined as the difference between gross interest and fees
earned on earning assets, primarily loans and investment securities, and interest paid on deposits and borrowed funds. Net
interest income is affected by the interest rates earned or paid and by volume changes in loans, investment securities,

deposits, and borrowed funds.

- The Bank maintained net interest margins in 2010, 2009, and 2008 of 3.42%, 3.78%, and 3.99%, respectively, as compared

- to management's long-term target of 4.20%. Net interest margins have been compressed for the Bank and industry-wide, as a

result of competitive lending practices, softening loan demand, and the historically low and prolonged market interest rate
- environment. Loan demand remained strong throughout 2005 and 2006, declined in 2007, was moderate in 2008, and
declined in 2009 and 2010. Fully-tax-equivalent net interest income decreased slightly from $32,454 in 2008 to $32,446 in
2009, and decreased to $30,940 in 2010. During the three-year period, total fully-tax-equivalent interest income decreased
by 12.0% from 2008 to 2009, from $50,675 to $44,575, respectively, and decreased 9.0% from 2009 to 2010 to
© $40,560. Over the same period, total interest expense decreased 33.4% from 2008 to 2009, from $18,221 to $12,129,
- respectively, and decreased 20.7% from 2009 to 2010 to $9,620. Fully-tax-equivalent net interest income as a percentage of
average total earning assets was 3.99% in 2008, 3.78% in 2009, and 3.42% in 2010.

Interest rates paid on deposits and borrowed funds and earned on loans and investments have generally followed the
- fluctuations in market interest rates in 2010, 2009, and 2008. However, fluctuations in market interest rates may not
- necessarily have a significant impact on net interest income, depending on the Bank's rate sensitivity position. A rate
sensitive asset (RSA) is any loan or investment that can be repriced up or down in interest rate within a certain time
interval. A rate sensitive liability (RSL) is an interest paying deposit or other liability that can be repriced either up or
~ down in interest rate within a certain time interval. When a proper balance between RSA and RSL exists, market interest
rate fluctuations should not have a significant impact on earnings. The larger the imbalance, the greater the interest rate
risk assumed by the Bank and the greater the positive or negative impact of interest rate fluctuations on earnings. When
- RSAs exceed RSLs for a specific repricing period, a positive interest sensitivity gap results. The gap is negative when
~ interest-sensitive liabilities exceed interest-sensitive assets. For a bank with a positive gap, rising interest rates would be
~ expected to have a positive effect on net interest income and falling rates would be expected to have the opposite
- effect. However, gap analysis, such as set forth in the table below, does not take into account actions a bank or its
customers may take during periods of changing rates, which could significantly change the effects of rate changes that
would otherwise be expected. The Bank seeks to manage its assets and liabilities in a manner that will limit interest rate
risk and thus stabilize long-term earning power. The table on the following page sets forth the Bank's estimated gap rate
sensitivity position, including anticipated calls of investment securities, at each of the time intervals indicated. The table

~illustrates the Bank's rate sensitivity position on specific dates and may not be indicative of the position at other points in

 time. Management believes that a 200, 300, or 400 basis point rise or fall in interest rates will have less than a 10 percent
effect on before-tax net interest income over a one-year period, which is within bank guidelines.

Provision for Loan Losses
It is the policy of the Bank to maintain the allowance for loan losses in an amount commensurate with management’s

ongoing evaluation of the loan portfolio and deemed appropriate by management to cover estimated losses inherent in the
portfolio. The Company complies with the provisions of ASC 310-10, "Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan”,

" in connection with the allowance for loan losses (see Note | to the Consolidated Financial Statements - SUMMARY OF

~ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACTIVITIES). The provision for [oan losses was $13,397 in 2010,
$8.,748 in 2009, and $2,533 in 2008. Net loan charge-offs totaled $10,912 in 2010, $6,697 in 2009, and $1,949 in 2008, with
- net charge-offs being concentrated in consumer purpose, commercial and industrial loans, and real estate loans in 2010, 2009
~and 2008. The allowance for loan losses as a percentage of gross loans was 2.18% at December 31,2010, 1.58% at
December 31, 2009, and 1.19% at December 31, 2008.



NET INCOME (Continued)

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS
December 31, 2010
(Dollars in Thousands)

Over 1
to Over
1 Day 90 Days 180 Days 365 Days 5 Years 5 Years
Rate sensitive assets (RSA)

Federal funds sold $ 14,000 $ - $ -8 - $ - % -
Interest-bearing due from 11,818 - - - - -

Federal Reserve Bank
Investment securities (net of FRB and - 83,871 30,952 39,019 110,491 30,661

FHLB stock in the amount of $2,729

and other investments of $1,065)

Loans (net of nonaccruals of $25,704) 78.879 33.290 36.690 45011 260,971 53.641
Total, RSA $104.697 $117.161 $67642 § 84,030 $371462 § 84,302
Rate sensitive liabilities (RSL)

Deposits:

Certificates of deposit of $100,000 $ - $ 83538 34,147 63,393 34,857 -

or more
All other time deposits - 45,082 40,747 55,506 18,166 -
Securities sold under repurchase 82,255 15,898 - 1,000 - -
agreements

Federal Home Loan Bank advances - - - - - -
Total RSL $ 82255 §$144.518 $ 74894 $ 119.899 $ 53023 $ -
RSA-RSL $ 22442 § (27357) 0§ (7.252) $§ (35869) $318439 § 84302
Cumulative RSA-RSL § 22442 § (4915 $ (12,167) $ (48,036)  $270,403 $ 354,705
Cumulative RSA/RSL 1.27 .98 .96 .89 1.57 1.75

Securities Transactions

Net unrealized gains/(losses) in the investment securities portfolio were $(120) at December 31, 2010, $1,891 at December
31, 2009, and $2,310 at December 31, 2008. The market value of investment securities increased during 2008 due to the
declines in market interest rates, increased demand for bonds, and the consequent increase in prices. This trend leveled in
2009 as market interest rates leveled. However, the yield curve steepened for most of 2010, flattening slightly in the fourth
quarter. The net unrealized gains on investment securities decreased during 2009 primarily due to the realization of gains
from sales of investment securities. In 2010, the net unrealized gain on investment securities moved to a loss position due, in
part, to the steepening of the yield curve during most of the year, but was primarily due to the realization of gains from sales
of investment securities. In 2010, securities gains of $993 and $73 were realized on sales proceeds of $21,733 and $2,322 in
short and mid-term available for sale and held to maturity investment securities, respectively (See Note 3 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements — INVESTMENT SECURITIES). Security gains of $1,576 were realized on sales of $55,192 in short
and mid-term available for sale securities during 2009. No security gains or losses were realized in 2008.

Noninterest Income

Noninterest income, net of any securities gains, decreased by 8.1% from $7,182 in 2008 to $6.603 in 2009, and decreased by
1.8% from $6,603 in 2009 to $6,483 in 2010. During 2008, service charge income on deposit accounts increased due to
increased service charges as a result of declines in demand deposit balances and increased non-sufficient funds and overdraft
charges. During 2009, service charge income on deposit accounts decreased due to decreased non-sufficient funds and
overdraft charges. During 2009 noninterest income also decreased due to declines in credit card merchant discount income,
mortgage negotiation fees, and other miscellaneous noninterest income. In 2010, noninterest income, net of any securities
gains, declined only slightly and as a result of declines in various immaterial and miscellaneous noninterest income items.
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NET INCOME (Continued)

Noninterest Expenses

Noninterest expenses increased by 4.2% from $23,102 in 2008 to $24,069 in 2009, and decreased by 2.8% from $24.,069 in
2009 to $23,405 in 2010. The components of other expenses are salaries and employee benefits of $14,865, $14,005, and

$13,315; occupancy and furniture and equipment expenses of $3,047, $3,313, and $3,340; and other operating expenses of
$5,190, $6,751, and $6,750 for 2008, 2009, and 2010, respectively.

The decrease in salary and employee benefits during 2010 reflects declines in the number of employees and the consequent

© o reduction in salaries and benefits expense.

Occupancy expense during 2010 remained stable for the year.
The decrease in other operating expenses during 2010 is attributable to a decrease in FDIC insurance premiums, office
supplies expense, and other operating expenses partially offset by increases in examination and professional fees, credit card

expenses, and the net cost of operation of other real estate.

Income Taxes

" Provisions for income taxes decreased 52.9% from $4.,488 in 2008 to $2,113 in 2009, and decreased 97.9% from $2,113 in

2009 to $44 in 2010 based on reduced earnings in each respective year. Income tax liability decreased in both of 2009 and
2010, as income before income taxes decreased 46.6% and 84.9%, respectively.

LIQUIDITY

The Bank's liquidity position is primarily dependent on short-term demands for funds caused by customer credit needs and
deposit withdrawals and upon the liquidity of bank assets to meet these needs. The Bank's liquidity sources include cash
and due from banks, federal funds sold, and short-term investments. In addition, the Bank has established federal funds
~ lines of credit from correspondent banks and has a line of credit from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta (see Note 9
- to the Consolidated Financial Statements — LINES OF CREDIT). The Company had cash balances on hand of $96,
© $3,259, and $5,142 at December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively. At December 31, 2010, the Company, on a
parent only basis, had no liabilities. At December 31, 2009, the Company, on a parent only basis, had liabilities
- consisting of cash dividends payable totaling $2,096. At December 31, 2008 the Company, on a parent only basis, had
liabilities, consisting of cash dividends payable and a short-term note payable, including accrued interest, in the amounts
of $4,355 and $1,132, respectively. Management believes that liquidity sources are more than adequate to meet funding
- needs.

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

The Company, through the operations of the Bank, makes contractual commitments to extend credit in the ordinary course
of business. These commitments are legally binding agreements to lend money to customers of the Bank at predetermined
interest rates for a specified period of time. In addition to commitments to extend credit, the Bank also issues standby
letters of credit which are assurances to a third party that they will not suffer a loss if the Bank's customer fails to meet its
contractual obligation to a third party. The Bank may also have outstanding commitments to buy/sell securities. At

| December 31, 2010, the Bank had issued commitments to extend credit of $38.3 million, standby letters of credit of $1.6
~ million, and no commitments to buy or sell securities (see Note 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements —

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF BALANCE SHEET RISK). The majority of the commitments and standby
letters of credit typically mature within one year and past experience indicates that many of the commitments and standby
letters of credit will expire unused. However, through its various sources of liquidity, the Bank believes that it will have
the necessary resources to meet these obligations should the need arise.

Neither the Company nor the Bank is involved in other off-balance sheet contractual relationships, unconsolidated related

entities that have off-balance sheet arrangements or transactions that could result in liquidity needs or other commitments
or significantly impact earnings.
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OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

The following table presents, as of December 31, 2010, the Company’s and the Bank’s fixed and determinable contractual
obligations by payment date. The payment amounts represent those amounts contractually due to the recipient.

Contractual Obligations and Other Commitments
December 31, 2010
(Dollars in Thousands)

Less than 1to3 3to 5
Total One Year Years Years
Contractual cash obligations

Operating leases $ 8 $ 2 $ 4 $ 2
Time deposits 375,436 321,100 44,175 10,161
Securities sold under agreement to repurchase 99,153 99,153 - -
United States Treasury demand notes 2324 2.324 - -
Total contractual cash obligations $476.921 $422.579 $44.179 $10.163

Obligations under non-cancelable operating lease agreements totaled $8 at December 31, 2010. These obligations are
payable over four years as shown in Note 12 to the Consolidated Financial Statements - COMMITMENTS AND
CONTINGENCIES. Further information regarding the nature of time deposits is outlined in Note 6 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements — DEPOSITS. At December 31, 2010, securities sold under agreement to repurchase totaled $99,153
and are due and payable within one year. Further information on securities sold under agreement to repurchase is outlined in
Note 8 to the Consolidated Financial Statements — SECURITIES SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS. At
December 31, 2010, the Company had $2,324 of United States Treasury notes payable on demand. Further information on
the United States Treasury notes payable is outlined in Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements — LINES OF
CREDIT.

CAPITAL RESOURCES

Total stockholders' equity was $86,333, $87.429, and $83,527 at December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, representing 9.47%,
9.50%, and 9.55% of total assets, respectively. The increases reflect net earnings retained during each year. At December
31, 2010, the Company and the Bank exceeded quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy
(see Note 16 to the Consolidated Financial Statements - REGULATORY MATTERS). Capital is considered sufficient by
management to meet current and prospective capital requirements and, together with anticipated retained earnings, to support
anticipated growth in bank operations.

EFFECTS OF INFLATION

Inflation normally has the effect of accelerating the growth of both a bank's assets and liabilities. One result of this
inflationary effect is an increased need for equity capital. Income is also affected by inflation. While interest rates have
traditionally moved with inflation, the effect on net income is diminished because both interest earned on assets and interest
paid on liabilities vary directly with each other. In some cases, however, rate increases are delayed on fixed-rate
instruments. Loan demand normally declines during periods of high inflation. Inflation has a direct impact on the Bank's
noninterest expense. The Bank responds to inflation changes through readjusting noninterest income by repricing services.

ACCOUNTING ISSUES

Accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by the Financial Accounting Standards Board that do not require
adoption until a future date are not expected to have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements upon
adoption. (See Note | to the Consolidated Financial Statements - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES AND ACTIVITIES).



RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

In the normal course of its business, the Company encounters two significant types of risks: economic and
regulatory. There are three main components of economic risk: interest rate risk, credit risk, and market risk. The
Company is subject to interest rate risk to the degree that its interest-bearing liabilities mature or reprice at different
speeds, or on different bases, than its interest-earning assets. Credit risk is the risk of default on the Company's loan
portfolio that results from borrowers’ inability or unwillingness to make contractually required payments. Market risk, in
regard to lending, reflects changes in the value of collateral underlying loans receivable and the valuation of real estate
held by the Company.

The Company is subject to the regulations of various governmental agencies. These regulations can and do change
significantly from period to period. The Company also undergoes periodic examinations by the regulatory agencies,
which may subject it to further changes with respect to asset valuations, amounts of required loss allowances and
operating restrictions as a result of the regulators’ judgments based on information available to them at the time of their
examination.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market risk, in regard to interest rate risk, is the risk of loss from adverse changes in market prices and rates. The Company's
market risk arises principally from the interest rate risk inherent in its lending, deposit and borrowing
activities. Management actively monitors and manages its interest rate risk exposure. In addition to other risks which the
Company manages in the normal course of business, such as credit quality and liquidity risk, management considers interest
rate risk to be a significant market risk that could potentially have a material effect on the Company's financial condition and
results of operations (See Item 7 - MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Net Income - Net Interest Income). Other types of market risks, such as foreign
currency risk and commodity price risk, do not arise in the normal course of the Company's business activities.



SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL DATA
STATISTICAL DISCLOSURE BY BANK HOLDING COMPANIES

The following tables present additional statistical information about CNB Corporation and its operations and financial
condition and should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and related notes thereto contained
elsewhere in this report.

DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY;
INTEREST RATES AND INTEREST DIFFERENTIAL

The tables on the following three pages present selected financial data and an analysis of average balance sheets, average
yield and the interest earned on earning assets, and the average rate paid and the interest expense on interest-bearing
liabilities for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008.



CNB Corporation and Subsidiary
Average Balances, Yields, and Rates
(Dollars in Thousands)
Twelve Months Ended 12/31/10
Avg.
Interest Annual
Avg. Income/ Yield or
Balance Expense Rate
Assets:
Earning assets:
Loans, net of unearned income (1) $559,823 $ 34,382 6.14%
Securities:
Taxable 251,824 4,252 1.69
Tax-exempt 31,650 1,773 (2) 5.60
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under
agreement to resell 13,970 33 24
Other earning assets 47.269 120 25
Total earning assets $904,536 $ 40.560 4.48
Other assets
Total assets
Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest-bearing deposits $623,167 $ 8,647 {.39
Securities sold under agreement to repurchase 108,486 791 73
Other short-term borrowings 9.674 182 1.88
Total interest-bearing liabilities $741.327 § 9.620 1.30
Noninterest-bearing deposits 106,854
Other liabilities 5,618
Stockholders' equity 87.782
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $941,581
Net interest income and yield as a percent of total
earning assets 3904.,536 $ 30.940 3.42%
Ratios:
Return on average total assets d1%
Return on average stockholders' equity 1.18
Cash dividends declared as a percent of net income -
Average stockholders' equity as a percent of:
Average total assets 9.32
Average total deposits 12.02
Average loans 15.68
Average earning assets as a percent of
average total assets 96.07%
(1) The Company had no out-of-period adjustments or foreign activities. Loan fees of $518 are included in interest
income. Loans on a nonaccrual basis for the recognition of interest income totaling $25,704 as of December 31, 2010 are
included in loans for purposes of this analysis.
(2) Tax-exempt income is presented on a tax-equivalent basis using a 34% tax rate. The amount shown includes a tax-
equivalent adjustment of $603.




CNB Corporation and Subsidiary
Average Balances, Yields, and Rates
(Dollars in Thousands)
Twelve Months Ended 12/31/09
Avg.
Interest Annual
Avg. Income/ Yield or
Balance Expense Rate
Assets:
Earning assets:
Loans, net of unearned income (1) $593,370  $ 37,170 6.26%
Securities:
Taxable 188,454 5,452 2.89
Tax-exempt 31,956 1,847 (2) 5.78
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under
agreement to resell 13,162 32 24
Other earning assets 32,353 74 .23
Total earning assets $859,295 $ 44575 5.19
Other assets 45.571
Total assets $904.,866
Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest-bearing deposits $579,927 $ 10,668 1.84
Securities sold under agreement to repurchase 101,461 1,121 1.10
Other short-term borrowings 23,242 340 1.46
Total interest-bearing liabilities $704.630  $ 12,129 1.72
Noninterest-bearing deposits 105,182
Other liabilities 9,283
Stockholders' equity 85.771
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $904.866
Net interest income and yield as a percent of total
earning assets $859.295  $ 32.446 3.78%
Ratios:
Return on average total assets .56%
Return on average stockholders' equity 5.91
Cash dividends declared as a percent of net income 41.37
Average stockholders' equity as a percent of:
Average total assets 9.48
Average total deposits 12.52
Average loans 14.45
Average earning assets as a percent of
average total assets 94.96%
(1) The Company had no out-of-period adjustments or foreign activities. Loan fees of $514 are included in interest
income. Loans on a nonaccrual basis for the recognition of interest income totaling $12,678 as of December 31, 2009 are
included in loans for purposes of this analysis.
(2) Tax-exempt income is presented on a tax-equivalent basis using a 34% tax rate. The amount shown includes a tax-
equivalent adjustment of $628.




CNB Corporation and Subsidiary
Average Balances, Yields, and Rates
(Dollars in Thousands)
Twelve Months Ended 12/31/08
Avg.
Interest Annual
Avg. Income/ Yield or
Balance Expense Rate
Assets:
Earning assets:
Loans, net of unearned income (1) $587,931 $ 40,431 6.88%
Securities:
Taxable 173,483 8,027 4.63
Tax-exempt 27,146 1,636 (2) 6.03
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under
agreement to resell 24,439 581 2.38
Total earning assets $812,999 $ 50.675 6.23
Other assets 47.613
Total assets $860.612
Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest-bearing deposits $586,569 $ 16,539 2.82
Securities sold under agreement to repurchase 58,843 1,420 2.41
Other short-term borrowings 8.289 262 3.16
Total interest-bearing liabilities $653.701 $ 18.221 2.79
Noninterest-bearing deposits 115,724
Other liabilities 7,049
Stockholders' equity 84,138
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $860.612
Net interest income and yield as a percent of total
earning assets $812,999  § 32454 3.99%
Ratios:
Return on average total assets 1.04%
Return on average stockholders' equity 10.65
Cash dividends declared as a percent of net income 48.62
Average stockholders' equity as a percent of:
Average total assets 9.78
Average total deposits 11.98
Average loans ‘ 14.31
Average earning assets as a percent of
average total assets 94.47%
(1) The Company had no out-of-period adjustments or foreign activities. Loan fees of $612 are included in interest
income. Loans on a nonaccrual basis for the recognition of interest income totaling $2,990 as of December 31, 2008 are
included in loans for purposes of this analysis.
(2) Tax-exempt income is presented on a tax-equivalent basis using a 34% tax rate. The amount shown includes a tax-
equivalent adjustment of $556.
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INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The goal of the investment policy of the Bank is to provide for management of the investment securities portfolio in a manner
designed to maximize portfolio yield over the long term consistent with liquidity needs, pledging requirements, asset/liability
strategies, and safety/soundness concerns. Specific investment objectives include the desire to: provide adequate liquidity for
loan demand, deposit fluctuations, and other changes in balance sheet mix; manage interest rate risk; maximize the institution's
overall return; provide availability of collateral for pledging; and manage asset-quality diversification of the bank's assets. At
December 31, 2010 and 2009, investment securities represented 32.4% and 24.9% of total assets, respectively. Total loans
increased moderately during 2008, which was attributable to an increase in loans secured by real estate and some growth in
consumer loans. Loans declined in 2009 due to weakened loan demand as a result of the recessionary economy during the first
three quarters of the year and continued pressure on local real estate markets. The declining trend in loan volume continued
throughout 2010. At December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, the Loans/Total Assets ratios were 59.0%, 63.0%, and 68.4%,
respectively. Investment securities have correspondingly risen as a percentage of total assets.

Investment securities with a par value of $204,917,000, $207,233,000, and $174,673,000 at December 31, 2010, 2009, 2008,
respectively, were pledged to secure public deposits and for other purposes as required by law.

The following summaries reflect the book value, unrealized gains and losses, approximate market value, weighted-average
tax-equivalent yields, and maturities on investment securities at December 31, 2010, 2009, 2008.

December 31, 2010
(Dollars in Thousands)
Book  Unrealized Holding  Fair
Value Gains  Losses Value Yield(1)
AVAILABLE FOR SALE
Government sponsored enterprises
One to five years $ 186938 § 349 $ 652 $ 186,635 1.13%
Six to ten years 58,047 137 322 57.862 _ 1.87%
244.985 486 974 244,497 _ 1.30%
Mortgage backed securities '
Six to ten years 2,112 90 - 2,202 4.01%
Over ten years 8,090 102 86 8,106 _ 331%
10,202 192 86 10,308 _ 3.46%
State, county and municipal
Within one year 950 4 - 954  6.26%
One to five years 1,395 40 - 1,435 6.28%
Six to ten years 12,531 332 82 12,781  5.41%
Over ten years 4,442 5 142 4,305 _ 4.93%
19,318 381 224 19475 _ 5.41%
Other investments
CRA Qualified Investment Fund 1,065 - - 1,065 -%
Other 36 - - 36 -%
1,101 - - 1,101 -%
Total available for sale © $275.606 1.05 1284 $ 275381 _1.67%
HELD TO MATURITY
Government sponsored enterprises
One to five years 10,000 25 4 10,021 _1.33%
10,000 25 4 10,021 _1.33%
State, county and municipal
One to five years $ 1,103 $ 46 $ - $ 1,149 474%
Six to ten years 5,847 149 14 5982 5.60%
Over ten years 3,728 - 96 3,632 _4.85%
10,678 195 110 10,763 _5.25%
Total held to maturity $ 20678 $ 220 $ 114 $ 20,784 _3.34%
(1) Tax equivalent adjustment on tax exempt obligations based on a 34% tax rate.

As of the year ended December 31, 2010, the Bank did not hold any securities of an issuer that exceeded 10% of stockholders'
equity.
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INVESTMENT SECURITIES (Continued)

December 31, 2009
(Dollars in Thousands)
Book Unrealized Holding  Fair
Value Gains Losses Value  Yield(1)

AVAILABLE FOR SALE
Government sponsored enterprises
One to five years $135494 $ 945 § 11 $136,428 2.18%
Six to ten years 42.907 116 144 42879 _ 2.61%
178.401 1.061 155 179,307 _ 2.28%
Mortgage backed securities
Six to ten years 2.240 63 1 2302 3.87%
Over ten years 6.975 165 - 7.140 _ 3.94%
9.215 228 1 9442 3.92%
State, county and municipal
Within one year 1,381 13 - 1,394 7.04%
One to five years 2,543 93 - 2,636  6.64%
Six to ten years 16,563 442 68 16,937 5.61%
Over ten years 4,010 62 - 4,072 _5.39%
24,497 610 68 25,039 _ 5.77%
Other investments
CRA Qualified Investment Fund 780 - - 780 -%
MasterCard International stock 11 - - 11 -%
Other 36 - - 36 -%
827 - - 827 %
Total available for sale $212940 $1.899 $§ 224 $214615 _2.76%
HELD TO MATURITY
Government sponsored enterprises
One to five years 6,003 - 17 5.986 1.29%
6,003 - 17 5986 _1.29%
State, county and municipal
Within one year $ 645 S 5 % - $ 650 6.98%
One to five years 826 26 - 852 4.41%
Six to ten years 6,232 161 28 6,365 5.80%
Over ten years 1,243 69 - 1,312 _ 6.44%
8.946 261 28 9.179 _5.85%
Total held to maturity $ 14949 $ 261 $ 45 § 15,165 _401%

(1) Tax equivalent adjustment on tax exempt obligations based on a 34% tax rate.

As of the year ended December 31, 2009, the Bank did not hold any securities of an issuer that exceeded 10% of stockholders'
equity.



INVESTMENT SECURITIES (Continued)

December 31, 2008
(Dollars in Thousands)
Book  Unrealized Holding  Fair
Value Gains Losses Value Yield(1)

AVAILABLE FOR SALE

Government sponsored enterprises

Within one year $ 3,725 & 41 $ - $ 3,766 4.56%
One to five years 151,174 2,030 - 153,204 3.66%
Six to ten years 14,522 583 - 15,105 4.84%

169.421 2.654 172,075 3.78%

Mortgage backed securities

Six to ten years 507 18 - 525 4.91%
Over ten years 3.021 63 - 3.084 4.65%
3.528 81 - 3.609 4.66%

State, county and municipal
Within one year 1,370 15 - 1,385 T.11%
One to five years 4,243 133 - 4,376 7.03%
Six to ten years 11,271 16 362 10,925 5.57%
Over ten years 1,115 - 39 1.076 591%
17.999 164 401 17,762 6.05%

Other investments
CRA Qualified Investment Fund 721 - - 721 -%
MasterCard International stock 11 - - 11 -%
Other 36 - - 36 -%
768 - - 768 -%
Total available for sale $191.716  $2.899 $ 401 $194.214 4.01%
HELD TO MATURITY

State, county and municipal

Within one year $ 795 $ 11 $ - $ 806 6.71%
One to five years 1,481 9 8 1,482 5.40%
Six to ten years 4,589 12 70 4,531 5.51%
Over ten years 2.893 - 142 2,751 5.75%
Total held to maturity $ 9758 § 32 § 220 $ 9570 5.66%

(1) Tax equivalent adjustment on tax exempt obligations based on a 34% tax rate.

As of the year ended December 31, 2008, the Bank did not hold any securities of an issuer that exceeded 10% of stockholders'
equity.
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LOAN PORTFOLIO
LENDING ACTIVITIES

The Company engages, through the Bank, in a full complement of lending activities, including commercial, consumer,
installment and real estate loans.

Real Estate Loans

Loans secured by first or second mortgages on residential and commercial real estate are one of the primary components of the
Bank's loan portfolio. These loans will generally consist of commercial real estate loans, construction and development loans
and residential real estate loans (including home equity and second mortgage loans). Interest rates are generally fixed but
adjustable rates are also utilized for some commercial purpose loans. The Bank seeks to manage credit risk in the commercial
real estate portfolio by emphasizing loans on owner-occupied office and retail buildings. In addition, the Bank typically
requires personal guarantees of the principal owners of the property. The Bank may also originate mortgage loans funded and
owned by investors in the secondary market, earning a fee, but avoiding the interest rate risk of holding long-term, fixed-rate
loans. The principal economic risk associated with all loans, including real estate loans, is the creditworthiness of the Bank's
borrowers. The ability of a borrower to repay a real estate loan will depend upon a number of economic factors, including
employment levels and fluctuations in the value of real estate. In the case of a real estate construction loan, there is generally
no income from the underlying property during the construction period, borrowings may exceed the current value of the
improvements to the property, and the developer's personal obligations under the loan may be limited. Each of these factors
increases the risk of nonpayment by the borrower. In the case of a real estate purchase loan and other first mortgage real estate
loans structured with a balloon payment, the borrower may be unable to repay the loan at the end of the loan term and may thus
be forced to refinance the loan at a higher interest rate, or, in certain cases, the borrower may default as a result of an inability
to refinance the loan. In either case, the risk of nonpayment by the borrower is increased. The Bank will also face additional
credit risks to the extent that it engages in making adjustable rate mortgage loans ("ARMs"). In the case of an ARM, as
interest rates increase, the borrower's required payments increase periodically, thus increasing the potential for default (see
"Adjustable Rate Mortgage Loans" below). The marketability of all real estate loans, including ARMs, is also generally
affected by the prevailing level of interest rates. Bank management monitors loans with loan-to-value ratios in excess of
regulatory guidelines and secured by real estate in accordance with guidance as set forth by regulatory authorities. Aggregate
levels of both commercial and residential real estate loans with loan-to-value ratios above regulatory guidelines at the time the
loans were made are reported to the Bank’s Board of Directors on a quarterly basis in total dollars and as a percent of
capital. Additionally, loans in excess of $500,000 with a loan-to-value ratio exception are simultaneously reported on an
individual basis. The total of loans with loan-to-value ratio exceptions are maintained within regulatory limitations. The total
amount of loans with loan-to-value ratios in excess of regulatory guidelines at the time the loans were made totaled
$46,075,000 and $64,552,000 or 8.6% and 11.1% of total loans at fiscal year-ends December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Commercial Loans

The Bank makes loans for commercial purposes in various lines of business. The commercial loans will include both secured
and unsecured loans for working capital (including inventory and receivables), loans for business expansion (including
acquisition of real estate and improvements), and loans for purchases of equipment. When taken, security usually consists of
liens on inventories, receivables, equipment, and furniture and fixtures. Unsecured business loans are generally short-term
with emphasis on repayment strengths and low debt-to-worth ratios. Commercial lending involves significant risk because
repayment usually depends on the cash flows generated by a borrower’s business, and debt service capacity can deteriorate
because of downturns in national and local economic conditions. Management generally seeks to control risks by conducting
more in-depth and ongoing financial analysis of a borrower’s cash flows and other financial information.



LENDING ACTIVITIES (Continued)

Consumer Loans

The Bank makes a variety of loans to individuals for personal and household purposes, including secured and unsecured
installment and term loans, home equity loans and lines of credit and unsecured revolving lines of credit such as credit
cards. The secured installment and term loans to consumers will generally consist of loans to purchase automobiles, boats,
recreational vehicles, mobile homes and household furnishings, with the collateral for each loan being the purchased
property. The underwriting criteria for home equity loans will generally be the same as applied by the Bank when making a
first mortgage loan, as described above, but more restrictive for home equity lines of credit. Consumer loans generally involve
more credit risks than other loans because of the type and nature of the underlying collateral or because of the absence of any
collateral. Consumer loan repayments are dependent on the borrower's continuing financial stability and are likely to be
adversely affected by job loss, divorce and illness. Furthermore, the application of various federal and state laws, including
federal and state bankruptcy and insolvency laws, may limit the amount which can be recovered on such loans in the case of
default. In most cases, any repossessed collateral will not provide an adequate source of repayment of the outstanding loan
balance. Although the underwriting process for consumer loans includes a comparison of the value of the security, if any, to
the proposed loan amount, the Bank cannot predict the extent to which the borrower's ability to pay, and the value of the
security, will be affected by prevailing economic and other conditions.

Adjustable Rate Mortgage Loans

The Bank offers adjustable rate mortgages (ARMs) (as defined by regulatory authorities) for consumer purpose real estate
loans only in the form of revolving equity lines of credit. ARMs are more typically offered as an alternative structuring on
commercial purpose real estate loans and other commercial purpose loans. Variable rate loans, the majority of which are real
estate secured, totaled $78,879,000 and $90,829,000 or 14.8% and 15.7% of total loans at fiscal year-ends December 31, 2010
and 2009, respectively. (The Bank does not offer any loan products which provide for planned graduated payments or loans
which allow negative amortization.)

Loan Approval and Review

The Bank's loan approval policies provide for various levels of officer lending authority. When the amount of aggregate loans
to a single borrower exceeds an individual officer's lending authority, the loan request will be considered and approved by an
officer with a higher lending limit or by the Credit Committee as established by the Board of Directors. The Loan Committee
of the Board of Directors recommends to the Board of Directors the lending limits for the Bank's loan officers. The Bank has
an in-house lending limit to a single borrower, group of borrowers, or related entities, of the lesser of $10,000,000 or 15% of
capital. An unsecured limit (aggregate) for the Bank is set at 75% of total capital.

CATEGORIES OF LOANS

The following is a summary of loans, in thousands of dollars, at December 31, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 by major
category:

. 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Real estate loans - mortgage $362,998 $375,741 $366,948 $350,138 $361,707
- construction 63,080 81,311 92,010 83,398 74,564
Commercial and industrial loans 61,127 74,565 89,348 88,106 83,375
Loans to individuals for household
family and other consumer
expenditures 43,350 44 865 46,278 47,731 44,124
Agriculture 3,282 2,930 3,119 3,264 3,097
All other loans, including
Overdrafts and deferred loan costs 349 384 578 1,114 458
Gross loans 534,186 579,796 598,281 573,751 567,325
Less allowance for loan losses (11,627) (9,142) (7,091) (6,507) (6,476)
Net loans $522.559 $570,654 $591,190 $567.244 $560,849
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MATURITIES AND SENSITIVITY OF LOANS TO CHANGES IN INTEREST RATES (Thousands of Dollars)

For the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company's loan portfolio contained approximately $455,307 in fixed rate loans and
approximately $78,879 in variable rate loans. The following schedule summarizes the Company’s commercial, financial and

agricultural, real estate — construction, and all other loans by maturity and sensitivity to changes in interest rates for December
31, 2010.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010
Loans Maturing
Loans Maturing after One
in One Year or through Five Loans Maturing
Less Years after Five Years Total
Total loans by category
Commercial, financial and agriculture $ 31,465 $ 30,999 $ 1,945 $ 64,409
Real-estate construction 37,290 25,356 434 63,080
All other loans 111,606 233.559 61,532 406,697
Total 180.361 289.914 63911 534.186
Fixed rate loans by category
Commercial, financial and agriculture $ 23,103 $ 25,168 $ 454 $ 48,725
Real-estate construction 23,375 22,037 434 45,846
All other loans 92.166 216334 52.236 360.736
Total 138.644 263.539 53.124 455,307
Variable rate loans by category
Commercial, financial and agriculture $ 8,362 $ 5,831 $ 1,491 $ 15,684
Real-estate construction 13,915 3,319 - 17,234
All other loans 19.440 17.225 9.296 45.961
Total 41,717 26.375 10.787 78.879

NONACCRUAL, PAST DUE AND RESTRUCTURED LOANS

The following schedule summarizes the amount of nonaccrual, past due, and restructured loans, in thousands of dollars, for the
periods ended December 31, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, and 2006:

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Nonaccrual loans $ 25,704 $12,678 $ 2,990 $ 861 $ 897
Accruing loans which are contractually $ 1,042 $ 961 $ 607 $ 147 $ 232
past due 90 days or more as to principal
or interest payments
Restructured troubled debt $ 20 $ 22 $ 24 $ 25 $ -

Accruing loans which are contractually past due 90 days or more are graded substandard within the Bank's internal loan
grading system and come under heightened scrutiny. Typically, a loan will not remain in the 90 days past due category, but
will either show improvement or be moved to nonaccrual loans. Loans are placed in a nonaccrual status when, in the opinion
of management, the collection of additional interest is questionable. Thereafter, no interest is taken into income unless
received in cash or until such time as the borrower demonstrates the ability to pay principal and interest. At December 31,
2010, the Company had $25,704 of nonaccrual loans consisting of 110 loans averaging $234. Nonaccrual loans are written
down to the fair value of the underlying collateral at the time of transfer to nonaccrual, or as soon as reasonably possible, based
on a current appraisal. At December 31, 2010, the Company had $1,042 of accruing loans which were contractually past due
90 days or more consisting of 60 consumer purpose loans averaging $17. At December 31, 2010, the Company had $20 of
restructured troubled debt consisting of 1 consumer loan.



NONACCRUAL, PAST DUE AND RESTRUCTURED LOANS (Continued)

Information relating to interest income on nonaccrual and renegotiated loans outstanding, in thousands of dollars, for the years
ended December 31, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, and 2006 is as follows:

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Interest included in income during the year $ 408 $318 $103 $33 $27
Interest which would have been included at the original

contract rates (includes amount included in income) $ 1,847 $ 953 $ 288 $94 $ 65

POTENTIAL PROBLEM LOANS

In addition to those loans disclosed under "Nonaccrual, Past Due, and Restructured Loans," there are certain loans in the
portfolio which are not yet 90 days past due but about which management has concerns regarding the ability of the borrower to
comply with present loan repayment terms. Such loans and nonaccrual loans are classified as impaired. Problem loan
identification includes a review of individual loans, the borrower’s and guarantor’s financial capacity and position, loss
potential, and present economic conditions. A specific allocation is provided for impaired loans not yet placed in nonaccrual
status and not yet written down to fair value in management’s determination of the allowance for loan losses.

As of December 31, 2010, all loans which management had identified as impaired totaled $3,370, excluding $25,704 of
nonaccrual loans outlined in the preceding schedule.

FOREIGN OUTSTANDINGS
As of the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company had no foreign loans outstanding.
LOAN CONCENTRATIONS

As of the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company did not have any concentration of loans to multiple borrowers engaged
in similar activities that would cause them to be similarly affected by economic or other conditions exceeding 10% of total
loans which are not otherwise disclosed as a category of loans in the tables above. However, because the Company is engaged
in the business of community banking, most of its loans are geographically concentrated to borrowers in the Horry County and
Waccamaw Neck areas of South Carolina.

SUMMARY OF LOAN LOSS EXPERIENCE
ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The table on the following page summarizes loan balances as of the end of each period indicated, averages for each period,
changes in the allowance for loan losses arising from charge-offs and recoveries by loan category, and additions to the
allowance which have been charged to expense.

The allowance for loan losses is increased by the provision for loan losses, which is a direct charge to expense. Losses on
specific loans are charged against the allowance in the period in which management determines that such loans become
uncollectible. Recoveries of previously charged-off loans are credited to the allowance.

The allowance for loan losses is maintained at an amount based on considerations of classified and internally-identified
problem loans, the current trend in delinquencies, the volume of past-due loans, historical loss experience, current economic
conditions, over-margined real estate loans, if any, the effects of changes in risk selection or underwriting practices, the
experience, ability and depth of lending management and staff, industry conditions, the effect of changes in concentrations of
credit, and loan administration risks. In addition, the Asset/Liability Management Committee and the Credit Committee
review the adequacy of the allowance quarterly and make recommendations regarding the appropriate degree of
consideration to be given the various factors utilized in determining the allowance and to make recommendations as to the
appropriate amount of the allowance.
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ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (Continued)

Years Ended December 31,

(Thousands of Dollars)

Loans: 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Average loans outstanding for the period $559.823 $593.370 $587.931 $563.864 $545.451

Allowance for loan losses:

Balance at the beginning of period $ 9142 § 7091 $ 6507 $ 6476 % 5918
Charge-offs:
Commercial, financial, and agricultural $ 3273 § 2251 $§ 8% §$ 732°% 188
Real estate - construction and mortgage 7,444 4,383 750 127 44
Loans to individuals 899 1.141 836 587 677
Total charge-offs $11616 $ 7775 $ 2482 $ 1446 $§ 909
Recoveries:
Commercial, financial, and agricultural $ 259 $ 593 % 278 §$ 96 $ 201
Real estate - construction and mortgage 73 16 44 25 154
Loans to individuals 372 469 211 211 304
Total recoveries $ 704 $ 1078 § 33§ 332§ 659
Net charge-offs $10912 $ 6697 $ 1949 § [.114 § 250
Additions charged to operations $13397 $ 8748 $ 2533 § 1.145§ 808
Balance at end of period $11.,627 $ 9,042 $ 7091 $ 6,507 § 6476
Net charge-offs as a percentage of average loans outstanding 1.95% 1.13% 33% .20% 05%

The Bank’s real estate loan portfolio and consequently the allowance for loan losses has been significantly impacted by
deterioration of local real estate markets in terms of both real estate market activity and real estate values during the most
recent recession, 2007 through 2009, and although local real estate markets have begun to recover, management expects that
full recovery of this economic sector will not be evident before 2012 or later. Management has sought to maintain the
allowance for loan losses at a level commensurate with the level of risk identified in the loan portfolio and has continuously
monitored the methodologies employed in determining the allowance for loan losses. Management believes it has reduced
all real estate exposures to levels below acceptable thresholds established by regulatory authorities. As a result of these
actions and growth in past due, nonaccrual, and impaired loans (outlined in the “Nonaccrual, Past Due, and Restructured
Loans” and “Potential Problem Loans” above), provisions for loan losses and the allowance for loan losses have exceeded
historical norms since the onset of the recession in 2007.

The Board of Directors maintains an independent Loan Review function which has established controls and procedures to
monitor loan portfolio risk on an on-going basis. Credit reviews on all major relationships are conducted on a continuing
basis as is the monitoring of past-due trends and classified assets. The function utilizes various methodologies in its
assessment of the adequacy of the Allowance for Loan Losses. Three primary measurements are reported to the Board of
Directors on a quarterly basis: the Graded Loan Method based on a bank-wide risk grading model, the Migration Analysis
Method which tracks risk patterns on charged-off loans for the previous 10 years, and the Percentage of Net Loans
Method. The graded loans and migration methodologies are calculated based on gross charge offs. Additionally, the
function annually reviews the economic assessment conducted by Loan Administration, addresses portfolio risk by industry
concentration, reviews loan policy changes and marketing strategies for any effect on portfolio risk, and conducts tests
addressing portfolio performance by type of portfolio, collateral type. and loan officer performance.

Management utilizes the best information available to establish the allowance for loan losses. However, future adjustments
to the allowance or to the reserve adequacy methodology may be necessary if economic conditions differ substantially, the
required methodology is altered by regulatory authorities governing the Company or the Bank. or alternative accounting
methodologies are promulgated by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board. During 2010, one primary change to
the methodology of determining the allowance for loan losses was implemented. This change was to provide a provision for
selling cost based on the underlying collateral of nonaccrual loans at the time a loan is placed in a nonaccrual status and
when management has determined that liquidation of the collateral is imminent.
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ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (Continued)

The following table presents an estimated allocation of the allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2010, 2009, 2008,
2007, and 2006. This table is presented based on the regulatory reporting classifications of the loans. This allocation of the
allowance for loan losses is calculated on an approximate basis and is not necessarily indicative of future losses or
allocations. The entire amount of the allowance is available to absorb losses occurring in any category of loans and leases.

ALLOCATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
(Dollars in Thousands)

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
% % % % Y%
Loans Loans Loans Loans Loans
in each in each in each in each in each

Amount category Amount category Amount category Amount category Amount category

Balance
applicable to:

Commercial $ 3,507 12.1% $3,509 13.4%  $2411 155%  $2,212 17.3% $2,202 16.0%

industrial,
agriculture

Real estate - 6,419  79.7% 4,342 78.8% 3,616 76.7% 3,319 74.0% 3,303 75.5%

construction
and
mortgage
Loans to 1,400 8.1% 1,205 7.7% 985 7.7% 864 7.7% 759 7.4%
individuals
Other loans 191 1% 71 A% 79 1% 72 1.0% 73 1.1%
Unallocated 110 - 15 - - - 40 - 139 -
Total $11.627 100% $9.142 100% $7,091 100% $6.507 100% $6.476 100%




DEPOSITS
AVERAGE DEPOSITS BY CLASSIFICATION

The following table sets forth the classification of average deposits for the indicated period, in thousands of

dollars:
Years Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008

Noninterest-bearing demand deposits $106,854 $105,182 $115,724
Interest-bearing demand deposits 93,260 89,172 87,711
Money market deposits 84,919 75,979 81,783
Savings deposits 56,605 51,743 47,596
Health savings deposits 1,028 896 818
Time deposits 335,296 314,367 328,629
Individual retirement accounts 52,059 47.770 40.032

Total deposits $730.021 $685.109 $702.293

AVERAGE RATES PAID ON DEPOSITS

The following table sets forth average rates paid on categories of interest-bearing deposits for the periods

indicated:
Years Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
Interest-bearing demand deposits 12% 14% .34%
Money market deposits 15% 1.03% 1.53%
Savings deposits .66% 81% 1.29%
Health savings deposits 1.32% 1.85% 3.06%
Time deposits 1.88% 2.48% 3.85%
Individual retirement account deposits 2.33% 3.23% 4.20%

MATURITIES OF TIME DEPOSITS

The following table sets forth the maturity of time deposits in thousands of dollars, at December 31, 2010:

Time
Deposits of Time Deposits Total
$100,000 or of Less Than Time
more $100,000 Deposits
Maturity within 3 months or less $ 82,437 $ 41,520 $123,957
Over 3 through 6 months 38,575 41,165 79,740
Over 6 through 12 months 59,864 57,539 117,403
Over 12 months 35,059 19.277 54.336
Total $215.935 $159.501 $375.436




RETURN ON EQUITY AND ASSETS

The following table presents certain ratios relating to the Company's equity and assets:

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Return on average total assets(1) 1% 56% 1.04%
Return on average stockholders' equity(2) 1.18% 591% 10.65%
Cash dividend payout ratio(3) -% 41.25% 49.07%
Average equity to average assets ratio (4) 9.32% 9.48% 9.78%

(1) Net income divided by average total assets.

(2) Net income divided by average equity.

(3) Dividends per share divided by net income per share
(4) Average equity divided by average total assets.

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Securities sold under repurchase agreements are short-term borrowings which generally mature within 180
days from the dates of issuance. No other category of short-term borrowings had an average balance
outstanding during the reported period which represented 30 percent or more of stockholders' equity at the
end of the period.

The following is a summary of securities sold under repurchase agreements outstanding at December 31 of
each reported period, in thousands of dollars:

December 31,
2010 2009 2008

Securities sold under agreement to repurchase $99,153 $104.,654 367415

The following information relates to outstanding securities sold under repurchase agreements during 2010,
2009, and 2008, in thousands of dollars:

Maximum Amount Weighted Average
Outstanding at Any Interest Rate
Month End at December 31,
2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008
Securities sold under $113,463 $114.267 $67.415 A6% 94% 1.86%

agreement to repurchase

Years ended December 31,

201 2009 2008
Securities sold under agreement to repurchase - $108.,392 $101,286 $58,843
average daily amount outstanding during the year
Weighted average interest rate paid T3% L% 2.41%
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MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of CNB Corporation is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal
control over financial reporting for the company. Internal control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or
disposition, transactions are executed in accordance with appropriate management authorization and
accounting records are reliable for the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting
may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future
periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management has assessed the effectiveness of CNB Corporation's internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2010. In making our assessment, management has utilized the framework published by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations ("COSO") of the Treadway Commission "Internal Control-
Integrated Framework." Based on our assessment, management has concluded that, as of December 31,
2010, internal control over financial reporting was effective.

Elliott Davis, LLC, the independent registered public accounting firm that audited the Company's
consolidated financial statements included in this report, has issued an attestation report on the Company's
internal control over financial reporting, and a copy of Elliott Davis, LLC's report is included with this report.

Date: March 16,2011

S A HOScben S

W. Jennings Duncan L. Ford Sanders, Il
President and Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President, Treasurer and
Chief Financial Officer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Directors and Stockholders
CNB Corporation
Conway, South Carolina

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of CNB Corporation and subsidiary as of December 31, 2010 and
2009, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders' equity, comprehensive income and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010. These consolidated financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of CNB Corporation and subsidiary as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010 in conformity
with United States generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), CNB Corporation and subsidiary’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2010, based on criteria established in “Internal Control-Integrated Framework™ issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) and our report dated March 16, 2011 expressed
an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of CNB Corporation and subsidiary’s internal control over financial
reporting.
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Columbia, South Carolina
March 16,2011
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elliott davis

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
CNB Corporation
Conway, South Carolina

We have audited CNB Corporation and subsidiary’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2010, based on criteria established in “Internal Control—Integrated Framework,” issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). CNB Corporation’s management is
responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Management’s Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our
audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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In our opinion, CNB Corporation maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2010, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated balance sheets of CNB Corporation and subsidiary as of December 31, 2010 and
2009, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders' equity, comprehensive income and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010, and our report dated March 6, 2011
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.
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Columbia, South Carolina
March 16, 2011
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CNB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(amounts, except share data, in thousands)

ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and due from banks
Due from Federal Reserve Bank, balance in excess of requirement
Federal funds sold
Total cash and cash equivalents

INVESTMENT SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE

INVESTMENT SECURITIES HELD TO MATURITY
(Fair value $20,784 in 2010 and $15,165 in 2009)

OTHER INVESTMENTS, AT COST

LOANS
Less allowance for loan losses
Net loans

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED
ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE

OTHER ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Deposits
Noninterest-bearing
Interest-bearing
Total deposits

Securities sold under repurchase agreements
United States Treasury demand notes
Federal Home Loan Bank advances
Dividends payable
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES - Notes 11 and 12

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock - $5 par value; authorized 3,000,000 shares;
outstanding 1,664,622 and 1,677,233 shares in 2010 and 2009, respectively
Capital in excess of par value of stock
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss)
Total stockholders' equity

December 31,

2010 2009
$ 20,699 $ 25,879
11,818 36,765
14.000 14,000
$ 46,517 $ 76,644
275,381 214,615
20,678 14,949
2,729 3,041
534,186 579,796
11,627 9,142
522,559 570,654
22,088 23,251
5,476 1,622
4,650 5,498
11.193 10,367
$911.271 920,64
$ 108,031 $ 96,834
610,109 608.436
718,140 705,270
99,153 104,654
2,324 650
- 15,000
- 2,096
5321 5.542
824,938 833,212
8,323 8,386
50,486 51,418
27,660 26,620
(136) 1.005
86.333 87.429
$ 911,271 $ 920,641

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CNB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(amounts, except per share data, in thousands)

For the yvears ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
INTEREST INCOME
Loans and fees on loans $ 34,382 $ 37,170 $ 40431
Investment securities
Taxable 4,235 5,432 7,939
Nontaxable 1.170 1.219 1,080
Total interest on investment securities 5,405 6,651 9,019
Non-marketable equity securities
Federal Reserve Bank dividend income 7 11 3
Federal Home Loan Bank dividend income 10 9 85
Total income on non-marketable equity securities 17 20 88
Federal funds sold 33 32 576
Federal Reserve Bank balances in excess of requirement 120 74 5
Total interest income 39.957 43.947 50.119
INTEREST EXPENSE
Deposits 8,647 10,668 16,539
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 791 1,121 1,420
United States Treasury demand notes - - 22
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 182 332 205
Other short term borrowings - 8 35
Total interest expense 9.620 12.129 18.221
Net interest income 30.337 31,818 31,898
PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES 13.397 8.748 2.533
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 16.940 23.070 29.365
NONINTEREST INCOME
Service charges on deposit accounts 3.541 3,530 3.810
Other service and exchange charges 2,942 3,073 3,372
Gain on sale of investment securities available for sale 993 1,576 -
Gain on sale of investment securities held to maturity 73 - -
Total noninterest income 7.549 8.179 7.182

NONINTEREST EXPENSES

Salaries and wages 10,522 11,027 11,337
Pensions and other employee benefits 2,793 2,978 3,528
Occupancy 1,055 1,069 1,021
Furniture and equipment 2,285 2,244 2.026
Examination and professional fees 994 778 655
Office supplies 401 467 460
Credit card operations 833 793 824
FDIC deposit insurance assessments 1,176 1,648 239
Net cost of operation of other real estate owned 454 149 37
Other operating expenses 2.892 2916 2975
Total noninterest expenses 23.405 24.069 23.102
Income before provision for income taxes 1,084 7.180 13,445
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 44 2.113 4488
Net income $ 1,040 $ 5067 $ 8957
NET INCOME PER SHARE* $ .62 $  3.03 $ 536

#2008 net income per share adjusted for the effect of a two-for-one stock split issued during 2009.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CNB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008
(amounts, except share data, in thousands)

Capital in Accumulated
excess of other Total
Common stock par value Retained comprehensive  stockholders'
Shares Amount of stock earnings income/(loss) equity
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2007 852,106  $8,521 $ 53,519 $19,047 1,025 $82,112
Net income - - - 8,957 - 8,957
Cash dividend declared, $5.25 per share - - - (4,355) - (4,355)
Common shares repurchased, at an (22,929) (229) (3.485) - - (3,714)

average per share price of $161.98,
prior to the two-for-one stock split
declared in October 2009.
Common shares sold, at an average 54
per share price of $159.70,
prior to the two-for-one stock split
declared in October 2009.
Net change in unrealized holding 473 473
gain, net of income taxes of $315

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2008 829,518 8,295 50,085 23,649 1,498 83,527
Net income - - - 5,067 - 5,067
Cash dividend declared, $1.25 per share - - - (2,096) - (2,096)
Two-for-one stock split 838,741 - - - - -
Common shares repurchased, at an (10,080) (99) (1,489) - - (1,588)

average per share price of $157.57,
prior to the two-for-one stock split
declared in October 2009.

Common shares sold, at an average 19,054 190 2,822 - - 3,012
per share price of $158.07, prior to the
two-for-one stock split declared in
October 2009.

Net change in unrealized holding - (493) (493)
gain, net of income tax benefit of $328

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2009 1,677,233 8,386 51418 26,620 1,005 87,429
Net income - - - 1,040 - 1,040
Common shares repurchased, at an (12,865) (64) 951) - - (1,015)
average per share price of $78.92

Common shares sold, at an average 254 I 19 - - 20
per share price of $79.50

Net change in unrealized holding - - - - (1.141) (1,141)
gain, net of income tax benefit of $760

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2010 1.664.622  $8.323 $50.486 $27.660 $  (136) $86.333

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CNB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(amounts in thousands)

For the years ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

NET INCOME $ 1,040 $ 5,067 $ 8957
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, NET OF TAX
Unrealized holding gains/(losses) on investment securities

available for sale (469) 500 473

Reclassification adjustments for gains included in net income (672) (993) -

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS) $ aon $ 4574 $ 9426

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CNB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(amounts in thousands)
For the years ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 1,040 $ 5,067 $ 8,957
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 1,493 1,538 1,330
Provision for loan losses 13,397 8,748 2,533
Provision/(benefit) for deferred income taxes 913) (880) 191
Discount accretion and premium amortization on investment securities 1,873 1,001 (820)
Gain on sale of investment securities held to maturity (73) - -
Gain on sale of investment securities available for sale (993) (1,576) -
(Gain)/Loss on sale of foreclosed assets 33 39 6)
Writedown on foreclosed assets 279 137 -
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease in accrued interest receivable 848 1,502 396
(Increase)/decrease in other assets 848 (4,020) (757)
Decrease in other liabilities 222 (775) (2.132)
Net cash provided by operating activities 17.610 10.781 9.692
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales of investment securities held to maturity 2,322 - -
Proceeds from sales of investment securities available for sale 21,733 55,192 -
Proceeds from maturities and calls of investment securities held to maturity 25,656 795 250
Proceeds from maturities and calls of investment securities available for sale 178,243 144,732 154,017
Purchases of investment securities held to maturity (33,663) (6,003) (2,312)
Purchases of investment securities available for sale (263,494) (220,555) (140,438)
Proceeds from sales of foreclosed assets 3,197 1,501 103
Net (increase)/decrease in loans 27,335 9,128 (27,151)
(Purchase)/sale of equity securities 312 (17) (727)
" Net premises and equipment expenditures (330) (1.386) (1.805)
Net cash used for investing activities (38.689) (16.613) (18.063)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid (2,096) 4,355) (4,475)
Net increase/(decrease) in deposits 12,870 26,051 (13,070)
Net increase/(decrease) in securities sold under repurchase agreements (5,501) 37,239 6,479
Net increase/(decrease) in United States Treasury demand notes 1,674 (2.022) 295
Net increase/(decrease) in Federal Home Loan Bank advances (15,000) (15,000) 15,000
Net increase/(decrease) in other short-term borrowings - (1,120) 1,120
Common shares purchased (1,015) (1,588) (3,714)
Common shares sold 20 3.012 54
Net cash (used)/provided by financing activities (9.048) 42.217 1.689
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (30,127) 36,385 (6,682)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 76.644 40.259 46,941
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $46.517 $ 76,644 $ 40.259
CASH PAID FOR
Interest $ 9.756 $ 13.009 $ 20,352
Income taxes $ 882 $ 3.221 $ 4459
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE FOR NON-CASH INVESTING
AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change in unrealized gain/(loss) on securities available for sale $.(1.901) $ (822) $ 789
Real estate acquired through foreclosure $ 7.363 $ 2.660 § 672
Change in dividends payable $ (2.096) $(2,259) $§ 119

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CNB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACTIVITIES

Principles of consolidation and nature of operations
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of CNB Corporation (the “Company”) and its
wholly-owned subsidiary, The Conway National Bank (the “Bank”). The Company operates as one business
segment. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated. The Bank operates
under a national bank charter and provides full banking services to customers. The Bank is subject to
regulation by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC) and the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation. The Company is subject to regulation by the Federal Reserve Board.

Estimates
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the dates of
the consolidated balance sheets and the consolidated statements of income for the periods covered. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Concentrations of credit risk
Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk, consist
principally of loans receivable, investment securities, federal funds sold and amounts due from banks.

The Company makes loans to individuals and small businesses for various personal and commercial
purposes primarily in Horry County, South Carolina and the Waccamaw Neck area of Georgetown County,
South Carolina. The Company’s loan portfolio is not concentrated in loans to any single borrower or a
relatively small number of borrowers. The Company monitors concentrations of loans to classes of borrowers
or industries that would be similarly affected by economic conditions. As of December 31, 2010, the
Company had concentrations of loans to the following classes of borrowers or industries: lessors of
residential buildings and lessors of non-residential buildings. The amount of commercial purpose loans
outstanding to these groups of borrowers as of December 31, 2010 was $28,557,000 and $30,473,000,
respectively. These amounts represented 29.15% and 32.62% of Total Capital, as defined for regulatory
purposes, for the same period, respectively.

In addition to monitoring potential concentrations of loans to particular borrowers or groups of borrowers,
industries and geographic regions, management monitors exposure to credit risk from concentrations of
lending products and practices such as loans with high loan-to-value ratios, interest-only payment loans, and
balloon payment loans. Management monitors loans with loan-to-values in excess of regulatory guidelines
and secured by real estate in accordance with guidance as set forth by regulatory authorities and maintains
total loans with loan-to-value exceptions within regulatory limitations. Management monitors and manages
other loans with high loan-to-value ratios, interest-only payment loans, and balloon payment loans within
levels of risk acceptable to management. The Bank does not offer any loan products which provide for
planned graduated payments or loans which allow negative amortization.

The Company’s investment portfolio consists principally of obligations of the United States, its agencies or
its corporations, and general obligation municipal securities. In the opinion of management, there is no
concentration of credit risk in its investment portfolio. The Company places its deposits and correspondent
accounts with and sells its federal funds to high quality institutions. Management believes credit risk
associated with correspondent accounts is not significant.

Continued
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACTIVITIES, Continued

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash and due from banks, due from Federal Reserve, and federal funds sold.
Generally, both cash and cash equivalents are considered to have maturities of three months or less, and
accordingly, the carrying amount of such instruments is deemed to be a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Investment securities

The Company accounts for investment securities in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board
Accounting Standards Codification 320-10 (ASC 320-10), "Investments in Debt Securities." This statement
requires that the Company classify debt securities upon purchase as available for sale, held to maturity or
trading. Such assets classified as available for sale are carried at fair value. Unrealized holding gains or losses
are reported as a component of stockholders' equity (accumulated other comprehensive income) net of deferred
income taxes. Securities classified as held to maturity are carried at cost, adjusted for the amortization of
premiums and the accretion of discounts into interest income using a method which approximates a level yield.
To qualify as held to maturity the Company must have the intent and ability to hold the securities to maturity.
Trading securities are carried at market value. The Company has no trading securities. Gains or losses on
disposition of securities are based on the difference between the net proceeds and the adjusted carrying amount
of the securities sold, using the specific identification method.

Loans and interest income
Loans are recorded at their unpaid principal balance. Interest on loans is accrued and recognized based upon
the interest method.

The Company accounts for nonrefundable fees and certain direct costs associated with the origination of
loans in accordance with ASC 310-20, “Nonrefundable Fees and Other Costs.” Under ASC 310-20
nonrefundable fees and certain direct costs associated with the origination of loans are deferred and
recognized as a yield adjustment over the contractual life of the related loans until such time that the loan is
sald.

The Company accounts for impaired loans in accordance with ASC 310-10, “Receivables.” This standard
requires that all creditors value loans at the lesser of the recorded balance or the loan’s fair value if it is
probable that the creditor will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the terms of the loan agreement.
Fair value may be determined based upon the present value of expected cash flows, market price of the loan, if
available, or value of the underlying collateral. Expected cash flows are required to be discounted at the loan’s
effective interest rate. The standard also requires creditors to provide additional disclosures for the recognition
of interest income on an impaired loan.

Under ASC 310-10, when the ultimate collectibility of an impaired loan’s principal is in doubt, wholly or
partially, all cash receipts are applied to principal. When this doubt does not exist, cash receipts are applied
under the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Once the reported principal balance has been reduced to
zero, future. cash receipts are applied to interest income, to the extent that any interest has been foregone.
Further cash receipts are recorded as recoveries of any amounts previously charged off.

A loan is also considered impaired if its terms are modified in a troubled debt restructuring. For these accruing
impaired loans, cash receipts are typically applied to principal and interest receivable in accordance with the
terms of the restructured loan agreement. Interest income is recognized on these loans using the accrual method
of accounting.

Coniinued



NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACTIVITIES, Continued

Allowance for loan losses

The allowance for loan losses is based on management's ongoing evaluation of the loan portfolio and reflects an
amount that, in management's opinion, is adequate to absorb losses in the existing portfolio. In evaluating the
portfolio, management takes into consideration numerous factors, including current economic conditions, prior
loan loss experience, the composition of the loan portfolio, and management's estimate of anticipated credit
losses. Loans are charged against the allowance at such time as they are determined to be losses. Subsequent
recoveries are credited to the allowance. Management considers the year-end allowance adequate to cover
losses in the loan portfolio; however, management's judgment is based upon a number of assumptions about
future events, which are believed to be reasonable, but which may or may not prove valid. Thus, there can be
no assurance that charge-offs in future periods will not exceed the allowance for loan losses or that additional
increases in the allowance for loan losses will not be required.

Non-performing assets
Non-performing assets include real estate acquired through foreclosure or deed taken in lieu of foreclosure,
loans on nonaccrual status, and restructured loans. Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when, in the opinion
of management, the collection of additional principal and interest is questionable. Thereafter no interest is
taken into income unless received in cash or until such time as the borrower demonstrates the ability to pay
principal and interest.

Other Real Estate Owned
Other real estate owned includes real estate acquired through foreclosure. Other real estate owned is initially
recorded at the lower of cost (principal balance of the former loan plus costs of improvements) or estimated fair
value. Any write-downs at the dates of foreclosure are charged to the allowance for loan losses. Expenses to
maintain such assets and subsequent write-downs are included in noninterest expenses - other operating
expenses. Gains and losses on disposal are included in noninterest income — gains and losses on disposition of
other real estate owned.

Premises and equipment
Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and
amortization are computed over the estimated useful lives of the assets using primarily the straight-line method.
Additions to premises and equipment and major replacements or improvements are capitalized at cost.
Maintenance, repairs and minor replacements are expensed when incurred. Gains and losses on routine
dispositions are reflected in current operations.

Stock Split
During 2009, the Corporation effected a two-for-one common stock split, which resulted in the reduction of the
par value of its common stock from $10 per share to $5 per share and the issuance of 838,741 additional shares.
Net income per share for the year ended December 31, 2008 has been adjusted for comparable presentation.

Advertising expense
Advertising, promotional and other business development costs are generally expensed as incurred. External
costs incurred in producing media advertising are expensed the first time the advertising takes place. External
costs relating to direct mailing costs are expensed in the period in which the direct mailings are sent.
Advertising, promotional and other business development costs of $396,000, $448,000 and $537.000, were
included in the Company's results of operations for 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively.

Continued



NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACTIVITIES, Continued

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase
The Bank enters into sales of securities under agreements to repurchase. Fixed-coupon repurchase
agreements are treated as financing, with the obligation to repurchase securities sold being reflected as a
liability and the securities underlying the agreements remaining as assets.

Income taxes

Income taxes are accounted for in accordance with ASC 740-10, "Income Taxes.” Under ASC 740-10,
deferred tax liabilities are recognized on all taxable temporary differences (reversing differences where tax
deductions initially exceed financial statement expense, or income is reported for financial statement purposes
prior to being reported for tax purposes). In addition, deferred tax assets are recognized on all deductible
temporary differences (reversing differences where financial statements expense initially exceeds tax
deductions, or income is reported for tax purposes prior to being reported for financial statement purposes).
Valuation allowances are established to reduce deferred tax assets if it is determined to be "more likely than
not" that all or some portion of the potential deferred tax assets will not be realized. ASC 740-10 also clarifies
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements and prescribes a
recognition threshold and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in an enterprise’s tax
return.

Reclassifications
Certain amounts in the financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 have been
reclassified, with no effect on net income or stockholder’s equity, to be consistent with the classifications
adopted for the year ended December 31, 2010.

Net income per share
The Company computes net income per share in accordance with ASC 260-10, "Earnings Per Share." Net
income per share is computed on the basis of the weighted average number of common shares outstanding:
1,671,568 in 2010, 1,672,527 in 2009 and 1,672,566 in 2008. The Company does not have any dilutive
instruments and therefore only basic net income per share is presented. Net income per share and the weighted
average common shares outstanding have been adjusted for 2008 to reflect the two-for-one stock split issued in
2009.

Fair values of financial instruments

ASC 820, "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures," requires disclosure of fair value information for
financial instruments, whether or not recognized in the balance sheet, when it is practicable to estimate the fair
value. ASC 820 defines a financial instrument as cash, evidence of an ownership interest in an entity or
contractual obligations which require the exchange of cash or other financial instruments. Certain items are
specifically excluded from the disclosure requirements, including the Company's common stock. In addition,
other nonfinancial instruments such as premises and equipment and other assets and liabilities are not subject to
the disclosure requirements.

Continued



NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACTIVITIES, Continued

Fair values of financial instruments - continued

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating fair values of financial
instruments as disclosed herein:

Cash and due from banks - The carrying amounts of cash and due from banks (cash on hand, due from
banks, and interest-bearing deposits with other banks) approximate their fair value.

Due from Federal Reserve — The carrying amounts of balances due from the Federal Reserve Bank
approximate their fair value.

Federal funds sold - The carrying amounts of federal funds sold approximate their fair value.

Investment securities available for sale and held to maturity - Fair values for investment securities are
based on quoted market prices.

Other investments - No ready market exists for Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock and
they have no quoted market value. However, redemption of this stock has historically been at par value.

Loans - For variable rate loans that reprice frequently and for loans that mature within one year, fair values
are based on carrying values. Fair values for all other loans are estimated using discounted cash flow
analyses, with interest rates currently being offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar
credit quality. Fair values for impaired loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses or
underlying collateral values, where applicable.

Deposits - The fair values disclosed for demand deposits are, by definition, equal to their carrying amounts.
The carrying amounts of variable rate, fixed-term money market accounts and short-term certificates of
deposit approximate their fair values at the reporting date. Fair values for long-term fixed-rate certificates
of deposit are estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies interest rates currently being
offered on certificates to a schedule of aggregated expected monthly maturities.

Short-term borrowings - The carrying amounts of borrowings under repurchase agreements, federal funds
purchased, and U. S. Treasury demand notes, approximate their fair values.

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank — The fair values of fixed rate borrowings are estimated
using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies the Company’s current borrowing rate from the
FHLB.

Off balance sheet instruments - Fair values of off balance sheet lending commitments are based on fees
currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the
agreements and the counterparties' credit standing.

Recently issued accounting standards

The following is a summary of recent authoritative pronouncements that may affect accounting, reporting,
and disclosure of financial information by the Company:

In January 2010, fair value guidance was amended to require disclosures for significant amounts transferred
in and out of Levels 1 and 2 and the reasons for such transfers and to require that gross amounts of
purchases, sales, issuances and settlements be provided in the Level 3 reconciliation. Disaggregation of
classes of assets and liabilities is also required. The new disclosures are effective for the Company for the
current year and have been reflected in the Fair Value footnote (Note 17 — Estimated Fair Value of Financial
Instruments).

Continued
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NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACTIVITIES, Continued

Recently issued accounting standards - continued

In July 2010, the Receivables topic of the ASC was amended to require expanded disclosures related to a
company’s allowance for credit losses and the credit quality of its financing receivables. The amendments
will require the allowance disclosures to be provided on a disaggregated basis. The Company is required to
begin to comply with the disclosures in its financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2011 and
the disclosures have been reflected in the Allowance for Credit Losses footnote (Note 4 — Loans and
Allowance for Loan Losses).

On July 21, 2010, President Obama signed into law the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer
Protection Act (the “Dodd-Frank Act”), which significantly changes the regulation of financial institutions
and the financial services industry. The Dodd-Frank Act includes several provisions that will affect how
community banks, thrifts, and small bank and thrift holding companies will be regulated in the
future. Among other things, these provisions abolish the Office of Thrift Supervision and transfer its
functions to the other federal banking agencies, relax rules regarding interstate branching, allow financial
institutions to pay interest on business checking accounts, change the scope of federal deposit insurance
coverage, and impose new capital requirements on bank and thrift holding companies. The Dodd-Frank Act
also establishes the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection as an independent entity within the Federal
Reserve, which will be given the authority to promulgate consumer protection regulations applicable to all
entities offering consumer financial services or products, including banks. Additionally, the Dodd-Frank Act
includes a series of provisions covering mortgage loan origination standards affecting originator
compensation, minimum repayment standards, and pre-payments. Many of these changes require
implementing regulations which have not yet been adopted. Management is actively reviewing the
provisions of the Dodd-Frank Act and assessing its probable impact on our business, financial condition, and
results of operations.

Other accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by the FASB or other standards-setting bodies
are not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash
flows.

Risks and uncertainties

In the normal course of its business the Company encounters two significant types of risks: economic and
regulatory. There are three main components of economic risk: interest rate risk, credit risk and market risk.
The Company is subject to interest rate risk to the degree that its interest-bearing liabilities mature or reprice at
different speeds, or on different basis, than its interest-earning assets. Credit risk is the risk of default on the
Company’s loan portfolio that results from borrower’s inability or unwillingness to make contractually required
payments. Market risk, as it relates to lending and real estate held for operating locations, reflects changes in
the value of collateral underlying loans receivable and the valuation of real estate held by the Company.

The Company is subject to the regulations of various governmental agencies. These regulations can and do
change significantly from period to period. The Company also undergoes periodic examinations by the
regulatory agencies, which may subject it to further changes with respect to asset valuations, amounts of
required loss allowances and operating restrictions from the regulators’ judgments based on information

available to them at the time of their examination.

NOTE 2 - RESTRICTIONS ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Bank is required to maintain average reserve balances either at the Bank or on deposit with the Federal
Reserve Bank. The average amounts of these reserve balances for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009
were approximately $1,191,000 and $2,001,000, respectively.
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NOTE 3 - INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The amortized cost and fair value of investment securities are based on contractual maturity dates. Actual
maturities may differ from the contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to prepay obligations with
or without penalty. The amortized cost, approximate fair value, and expected maturities of investment securities are
summarized as follows (tabular amounts in thousands):

December 31, 2010
Amortized Unrealized Holding Fair
AVAILABLE FOR SALE Cost Gains Losses Value
Government sponsored enterprises
One to five years $ 186,938 $ 349 $ 652 $ 186,635
Six to ten years 58.047 137 322 57.862
244985 486 974 244,497
State, county and municipal
Within one year 950 4 - 954
One to five years 1,395 40 - 1,435
Six to ten years 12,531 332 82 12,781
Over ten years 4442 5 142 4.305
19.318 381 224 19475
Mortgage backed
Six to ten years 2,112 90 - 2,202
Over ten years 8.090 102 86 8.106
_10.202 192 86 10,308
Other investments
CRA Qualified Investment Fund 1,065 - - 1,065
Other 36 - - 36
_L101 - - 1,101
Total available for sale $ 275 $ 1059 $1.284 $ 275,381
HELD TO MATURITY
Government sponsored enterprises
One to five years $ 10.000 $§ 25 3 4 $ 10,021
10,000 25 4 10.021
State, county and municipal
One to five years 1,103 46 - 1,149
Six to ten years 5,847 149 14 5,982
Over ten years 3.728 - 96 3.632
10,678 195 110 10.763
Total held to maturity $ 20,678 $ 220 $ 114 $ 20.784
Continued
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NOTE 3 - INVESTMENT SECURITIES, Continued

AVAILABLE FOR SALE
Government sponsored enterprises
One to five years
Six to ten years

State, county and municipal
Within one year
One to five years
Six to ten years
Over ten years

Mortgage backed
Six to ten years
Over ten years

Other investments
CRA Qualified Investment Fund
Master Card International stock
Other

Total available for sale
HELD TO MATURITY

Government sponsored enterprises
One to five years

State, county and municipal
Within one year
One to five years
Six to ten years
Over ten years

Total held to maturity

46

December 31, 2009

Amortized Unrealized Holding Fair

Cost Gains Losses Value
$ 135,494 $ 945 § 11 $ 136,428
42.907 116 144 42.879
178.401 1.061 155 179.307
1,381 13 - 1,394
2,543 93 - 2,636
16,563 442 68 16,937
4,010 62 - 4,072
24.497 610 68 25.039
2,240 63 1 2,302
6.975 165 - 7.140
9215 228 1 9.442
780 - - 780
11 - - 11
_ 36 - - 36
827 - - 827
$212.94 $ 1899 § 224 $214.615
$  6.003 $ - $ 17 $ 5986
6.003 - 17 5.986
645 5 - 650
826 26 - 852
6,232 161 28 6,365
1.243 69 - 1.312
8.946 261 28 9.179
$ 14,949 $ 261 $ 45 $ 15,165

Continued



NOTE 3 - INVESTMENT SECURITIES, Continued

The following tables show gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by investment category, and length
of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, at December 31, 2010 and
2009 (tabular amounts in thousands):

Less than Twelve months
010 twelve months or more Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

AVAILABLE FOR SALE Fair value losses Fair value losses Fair value losses
Government sponsored enterprises  $§ 132,747  §$ 973 $ - $ - % 132,747 $ 973
State, county, and municipal 5,882 207 323 17 6,205 224
Mortgage backed securities 5.005 87 - - 5.005 87

Total $ 143634 $ 1267 $ 323 $ 17 $ 143957 $ 1284
HELD TO MATURITY
Government sponsored enterprises  $§ 1,996 § 4 3 - $ - % 1,996 $ 4
State, county, and municipal 4.534 110 - - 4.534 110

Total $ 6530 $ 114 $ - $ . 0§ 6530 $ 114

Less than Twelve months
2009 twelve months or more Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

AVAILABLE FOR SALE Fair value losses Fair value losses Fair value losses
Government sponsored enterprises  § 24,224 § 155§ - § - $ 24224 § 155
State, county, and municipal 1,405 68 - - 1,405 68
Mortgage backed securities 88 1 - - 88 |

Total $§ 25717 § 224 $ - $ - $ 25717 $ 224
HELD TO MATURITY
Government sponsored enterprises  $ 1,985 § 17 & - $ - $ 1985  § 17
State, county, and municipal 726 15 503 13 1.229 28

Total $ 2711 $ 32 $ 503 0§ 13 $ 3214 $ 45

Securities classified as available for sale are recorded at fair market value. The Company owned one $323,000
fair value municipal bond which had been in an unrealized loss position for twelve months or more at December
31, 2010. The Company does not intend to sell this security and it is more likely than not that the Company will
not be required to sell this security. There were no securities classified as available for sale in an unrealized loss
position for twelve months or more at December 31, 2009.

Securities classified as held to maturity are recorded at cost. There were no securities classified as held-to-
maturity in an unrealized loss position for twelve months or more at December 31, 2010. The Company owned
one $503,000 fair value municipal bond which had been in an unrealized loss position for twelve months or more
at December 31, 2009.

Investment securities with an aggregate par value of $204,917,000 ($207,349,000 fair value) at December 31, 2010

and $207,233,000 ($210,905,000 fair value) at December 31, 2009 were pledged to secure public deposits and for
other purposes.

Continued



NOTE 3 - INVESTMENT SECURITIES, Continued

During 2010, $20,758,000 par value of available for sale securities were sold for a gain of $993,000. During
2009, $53,560,000 par value of available for sale securities were sold for a gain of $1,576,000. There were no
sales of securities available for sale in 2008.

During 2010, the Company sold $2,255,000 par value ($2,370,000 fair value) of held to maturity securities,
consisting of four securities, for a net gain of $73,000. Two of these held to maturity securities, $770,000 par value
($785,000 fair value), were sold under exception “a.” of ASC 320-10-25-6 as a result of both securities losing their
rating due to a downgrade of the insurer. Two of these held to maturity securities, $1,485,000 par value
(81,585,000 fair value), were sold under exception “d.” of ASC 320-10-25-6 because the primary regulator of the
Company’s subsidiary bank has increased scrutiny of capital and its components and, consequently, due to
continued uncertainty in the municipal bond markets, the amount of investment in individual municipal securities
issuers. In response to these regulatory concerns related to capital and its components, the Company sold all of its
municipal securities of individual issuers in excess of $600, including all municipal securities in this size category
classified held to maturity as well as those classified available for sale. We believe that the sale of these held to
maturity securities should not be considered inconsistent with the original classification and the remaining portfolio
is not tainted.

Management reviews securities for other-than-temporary impairment on at least a quarterly basis, and more
frequently when economic or market concerns warrant such evaluation. Consideration is given to (1) the length of
time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and near-term
prospects of the issuer, and (3) the intent and ability of the Company to retain its investment in the issuer for a
period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value.

Other Investments, at Cost

The Bank, as a member institution, is required to own certain stock investments in the Federal Home Loan
Bank of Atlanta ("FHLB") and the Federal Reserve Bank. The stock is generally pledged against any
borrowings from these institutions (see Note 9). No ready market exists for the stock and it has no quoted
market value. However, redemption of these stocks has historically been at par value.

The Company’s investments in stock are summarized below (tabular amounts in thousands):

December 31,
2010 2009
Federal Reserve Bank $ 116 $ 116
FHLB 2.613 2.925

$2729  $3.041
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NOTE 4 - LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
Following is a summary of loans by major category (tabular amounts in thousands):

December 31,

2010 2009

Real estate - mortgage $ 362,998 $ 375,741
Real estate - construction 63,080 81,311
Commercial and industrial 61,127 74,565
Loans to individuals for household, family and

other consumer expenditures 43,350 44,865
Agriculture 3,282 2,930
All other loans, including overdrafts 304 328
Unamortized deferred loan costs 45 56

$ 534,186 $ 579.796

The Bank's loan portfolio consisted of $455,307,000 and $488,967,000 in fixed rate loans as of December 31,
2010 and 2009, respectively. Fixed rate loans with maturities in excess of one year amounted to $316,663,000 and
$325,496,000 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Changes in the allowance for loan losses are summarized as follows (tabular amounts in thousands):

For the vears ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Balance, beginning of year $ 9,142 $7,091 $ 6,507
Recoveries of loans previously charged
against the allowance 704 1,078 533
Provided from current year's income 13,397 8,748 2,533
Loans charged against the allowance (11,616) (7.775) (2.482)
Balance, end of year $11,627 $9.142 $7.091

As of December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 loans individually evaluated and considered impaired under ASC 310-
10 “Receivables” were as follows (tabular amounts in thousands):

December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Total loans considered impaired $29,074 $13,578 $4,182
Loans considered impaired for which there is a related
allowance for loan loss:
Outstanding loan balance 8,620 491 3,082
Related allowance established 709 176 572
Loans considered impaired and previously written
down to fair value 20,454 13,065 1,075
Loans considered impaired and which are classified as
troubled debt restructurings. 20 22 24
Average annual investment in impaired loans 25,241 6,412 1,613
Interest income recognized on impaired loans during the
period of impairment. 636 7 2
Continued
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NOTE 4 - LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES, Continued

The following tables summarize (in thousands of dollars) commercial and consumer credit exposure by internally
assigned grade, collateral, and purpose as indicators of credit quality existing in the Company’s loan portfolios as of
December 31, 2010. The Company utilizes four “Pass” grade categories and the regulatorily defined “Other Assets
Especially Mentioned,” “Substandard,” and “Doubtful” grade categories to monitor credit risk existing in its loan
portfolios on an on-going basis. The four pass grades are defined as: Pass-1, loans that have minimal credit risk and
are of excellent quality; Pass-2, loans with satisfactory credit risk; Pass-3, loans with reasonable credit risk, however a
degree of watchfulness is warranted; and Pass-4, loans which demonstrate some weakness and a higher degree of
watchfulness is warranted. “Other Assets Especially Mentioned (OAEM)” loans have weaknesses and warrant
management’s close attention. “Substandard” loans have a high degree of credit risk and credit factors that indicate
potential further deterioration, which could result in a protracted workout or possible loss. “Doubtful” loans have a
high degree of potential loss, in whole or in part.

Commercial Credit Exposure
Credit Risk Profile by Internally Assigned Grade
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Commercial Commercial Commercial
Other Real Estate Construction Real Estate- Other
PASS 1 $ 7,524 $ 39 $ -
PASS 2 12,980 8,590 55,930
PASS 3 15,859 11,168 31,521
PASS 4 16,611 18,377 30,054
OAEM 6,007 9,283 14,105
Substandard 5428 15,623 20,611
Total $ 64.409 $63.080 $152,221

Consumer Credit Exposure
Credit Risk Profile by Internally Assigned Grade
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Consumer
Real Estate-Residential

PASS 1 $ 761
PASS 2 74,462
PASS 3 48,216
PASS 4 46,158
OAEM 12,687
Substandard 28.538
Total 210,822

[N 5.9 5

The Company had no loans classified as doubtful at December 31, 2010. The Company does not make loans
defined as “sub-prime” loans.

Continued



NOTE 4 - LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES, Continued

The following table summarizes the Company’s consumer credit card and all other consumer loans based on
performance at December 31, 2010 (tabular amounts in thousands).

Consumer Credit Exposure
Credit Risk Profile Based on Payment Activity
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Consumer Consumer
Credit Card QOther
Performing $ 3,225 $40,429
Non-Performing - -
Total $ 3225 $40.429

The Company had no consumer credit card or other consumer loans classified as “Non-Performing” at December
31,2010.

The following table outlines the changes in the allowance for loan losses by collateral type and purpose, the
allowances for loans individually and collectively evaluated for impairment, and the amount of loans individually and
collectively evaluated for impairment at December 31, 2010 (tabular amounts in thousands).

Allowance for Loan Losses and Recorded Investment in Loans Receivable
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Commercial
Commercial Real Estate  Consumer Residential Unallocated Total

Allowance for loan losses:

Beginning balance $ 3,309 $ 2,246 $ 1,228 $ 2344 % 15 $ 9,142
Charge-offs (3,273) (4,639) (899) (2,805) - (11,616)
Recoveries 259 14 372 59 - 704
Provisions 2.481 6.645 660 3.516 95 13.397

Ending balance $§ 2776 $ 4,266 $ 1361 $ 3114 § 110 $ 11,627

Ending balances:

Individually evaluated
for impairment 3 - $._ 506 $ - $ 203 $ - $ 709
Collectively evaluated
for impairment $ 2776 $ 3760 § 1361 § 2911 $ 110 $ 10918

Loans receivable:

Ending balance - total ~ $_64.409 $215.301 $ 43,654 $210,822 $ - $534.,186

Ending balances:

Individually evaluated
for impairment $ 315 $ 19977 $ - 3 8782 $ - $ 29074
Collectively evaluated
for impairment $ 64,094 $.195,324 $ 43,654 $202.040 $ - $505.112

Continued
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NOTE 4 - LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES, Continued

The following table outlines the performance status of the Company’s loan portfolios by collateral type and
purpose at December 31, 2010 (tabular amounts in thousands).

Greater
Greater Than
Than 90 Days
30-59 Days 60-89 Days 90 Days Total Total Loans Past Due
Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Current Receivable Accruing
Commercial $ 877 $ 564 $ - $ 1441 $ 62968 $ 64,409 §$ -
Commercial real estate:
Commercial real estate-
construction 1,838 853 7,630 10,321 52,759 63,080 12
Commercial real estate-
other 1,146 591 5,856 7,593 144,628 152,221 161
Consumer:
Consumer-residential 3,297 4,237 5,487 13,021 197,801 210,822 695
Consumer-credit cards 36 44 26 106 3,119 3,225 © 27
Consumer-other 829 373 147 1,349 39,080 40,429 147
Total $ 8.023 $ 6,662 $19.146 $ 33831 $500355 § 534,186 $_ 1042

In addition to those loans placed in a nonaccrual status, there are certain loans in the portfolio which are not yet 90
days past due but about which management has concerns regarding the ability of the borrower to comply with present
loan repayment terms. Such loans and nonaccrual loans are classified as impaired. Problem loan identification includes a
review of individual loans, the borrower’s and guarantor’s financial capacity and position, loss potential, and present
economic conditions. A specific allocation is provided for impaired loans not yet placed in nonaccrual status and not yet
written down to fair value in management’s determination of the allowance for loan losses. The following table outlines
Company’s loans classified as impaired by collateral type and purpose at December 31, 2010 (tabular amounts in
thousands).

Impaired Loans
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Unpaid Average Interest
Recorded Principal Related Recorded Income
Investment Balance Allowance Investment Recognized
With no related allowance recorded:
Commercial real estate-construction $ 6,563 $ 7977 $ - $ 8,210 $ 27
Commercial real estate-other 7,952 7,975 - 4,495 204
Commercial and industrial 315 315 - 314 13
Consumer-residential ‘ 4,455 4,743 - 4,648 211
With an allowance recorded:
Commercial real estate-construction $ 4,138 $ 6,175 $ 419 $ 3,799 $ 32
Commercial real estate-other 1,324 1,705 87 729 23
Commercial and industrial - - - - -
Consumer-residential 4,327 4,947 203 3,046 36
Total:
Commercial real estate-construction $ 10,701 $ 14,152 $ 419 $ 12,009 $ 59
Commercial real estate-other 9,276 9,680 87 5,224 317
Commercial and industrial 315 315 - 314 13
Consumer-residential 8,782 9.690 203 7.694 247
$ 29074 $ 33,837 $ 709 $ 25241 $ 636
Continued
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NOTE 4 - LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES, Continued

The following table outlines the Company’s loans on nonaccrual status by collateral type and purpose for the
years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 (tabular amounts in thousands).

Loans on Nonaccrual Status
As of December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009

Commercial $ 315 $ 120
Commercial real estate:

Commercial real estate construction 9,711 9,183

Commercial real estate — other 9,250 641
Consumer:

Consumer-credit card - -

Consumer-other - -
Residential:

Residential 6.428 2.734

Total $25.704 $12.678

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, nonaccrual loans totaled $25,704,000 and $12,678,000, respectively. The total
amount of interest earned on nonaccrual loans was $408,000 in 2010, $318,000 in 2009 and $103,000 in 2008. The
gross interest income which would have been recorded under the original terms of the nonaccrual loans amounted to
$1,847,000 in 2010, $953,000 in 2009, and $288,000 in 2008. Foregone interest on nonaccrual loans totaled
$1,439.000 in 2010, $635,000 in 2009, and $185,000 in 2008. The Company writes down any confirmed losses
associated with nonaccrual loans at the time such loans are placed in a nonaccrual status. Accrued and unpaid
current period interest income on nonaccrual loans is reversed to current period income at the time a loan is placed
in nonaccrual status. Accrued and unpaid prior period interest income on nonaccrual loans is charged to the
Allowance for Loan Losses at the time the loan is placed in nonaccrual status. Any payments received on loans
placed in nonaccrual status are applied first to principal. The Company did not recognize interest income on
nonaccrual loans on a cash basis during any of 2010, 2009, and 2008.

At December 31, 2010 and 2009 the amount of loans ninety days or more past due and still accruing interest
totaled $1,042,000 and $961,000, respectively. Loans ninety days or more past due and still accruing interest consist
of consumer loans which are placed in nonaccrual status at one hundred twenty days or more past due.

At December 31, 2010 and 2009 classified assets, the majority consisting of classified loans, were $76,642,000
and $52,614,000, respectively. At December 31, 2010 and 2009 classified assets represented 78.24% and 56.79% of
total capital (the sum of Tier | Capital and the Allowance for Loan Losses), respectively.

n
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NOTE 5 - PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment at December 31 is summarized as follows (amounts in thousands):

2010 2009
Land and buildings $ 26,386 $ 26,315
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 8.897 9.642

35,283 35,957
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (13.195) (12.706)

22,088 23,251
Construction in progress

$22088 $23251

Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment charged to operating expense totaled $1,493,000 in 2010,
$1,538,000 in 2009, and $1,330,000 in 2008.

Depreciation with regard to premises and equipment owned by the Company is recorded using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful life of the related asset for financial reporting purposes. Estimated lives range
from fifteen to thirty-nine years for buildings and improvements and from five to seven years for furniture and
equipment. Estimated lives for computer software are typically five years. Estimated lives of Bank automobiles are
typically five years. Estimating the useful lives of premises and equipment includes a component of management
judgment.

NOTE 6 — OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED

The following summarizes the activity in the other real estate owned for the years ended December 31, 2010 and
2009. Other real estate owned is included in “other assets.”

2010 2009
Balance, beginning of year $ 1,622 $ 639
Additions - foreclosures 7,363 2,660
Proceeds from sales (3,231) (1,540)
Write downs (278) (137)
Balance, end of year $ 5476 $ 1,622

n
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NOTE 7 - DEPOSITS

A summary of deposits, by type, as of December 31 follows (tabular amounts in thousands):

Transaction accounts
Savings deposits
Insured money market accounts
Time deposits over $100,000
Other time deposits

Total deposits

2010 2009

$200,615  $188,237
59,426 54,564
82,663 75,839
215,935 230,004
159.501 156,626
$718,140  $705.270

Interest paid on certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more totaled $4,362,000 in 2010, $5,359,000 in 2009,

and $8,110,000 in 2008.

The Company had no brokered deposits in 2010 or 2009.

At December 31, 2010, the scheduled maturities of time deposits are as follows (dollar amounts in

thousands):

2011
2012
2013
2014
2015 and after

$321,100
32,887
11,288
2,914
7.247
$375.436

The amount of overdrafts classified as loans at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were $304,000 and $328,000,

respectively.

NOTE 8 - SECURITIES SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Securities sold under repurchase agreements are summarized as follows (tabular dollar amounts in thousands):

Amount outstanding at year end
Average amount outstanding during year
Maximum outstanding at any month-end
Weighted average rate paid at year-end
Weighted average rate paid during year

At and for the year ended
December 31,
2010 2009

$ 99,153 $ 104,654
108,392 101,286
113,463 114,267
46% .94%

13% 1.11%

The Bank enters into sales of securities under agreements to repurchase. These obligations to repurchase securities
sold are reflected as liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets. The dollar amount of securities underlying the
agreements are book entry securities maintained with an independent third party safekeeping agent. Government
sponsored enterprise and municipal securities with a book value of $117,386,000 ($117,549,000 fair value) and
$110,865,000 ($111,556,000 fair value) at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, are pledged as collateral for

the agreements.



NOTE 9 - LINES OF CREDIT

At December 31, 2010, the Bank had unused short-term lines of credit totaling $35,500,000 to purchase Federal
Funds from unrelated banks. These lines of credit are available on a one to seven day basis for general corporate
purposes of the Bank. All of the lenders have reserved the right to withdraw these lines at their option.

The Bank has a demand note through the U.S. Treasury, Tax and Loan system with the Federal Reserve Bank of
Richmond (FRB). The Bank may borrow up to $7,000,000 under the arrangement at varying rates set weekly by the
FRB. The average rate paid by the Company under the arrangement was 0.00% for 2010. The note is secured by
Federal agency securities with a market value of $4,066,540 at December 31, 2010. The amount outstanding under
the note totaled $2,324,000 and $650,000 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The Bank also has a line of credit from the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) for $56,262,000 secured by a lien on
the Bank’s qualifying 1-4 family mortgages and the Bank’s investment in FHLB stock. Allowable terms range from

overnight to 20 years at varying rates set daily by the FHLB. The amount outstanding under the agreement totaled $0
and $15,000,000 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

NOTE 10 - INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes is reconciled to the amount of income tax computed at the federal statutory rate on
income before income taxes as follows (dollar amounts in thousands):

For the vears ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Amount % Amount %0 Amount %

Tax expense at statutory rate $ 369 34.00% $2.441 34.00% $4.,600 34.21%
Increase/(decrease) in taxes resulting from:

Tax exempt interest (398) (36.71) (386) (5.38) (369) (2.74)

State bank tax (net of federal benefit) 17 1.57 122 1.70 228 1.70

Other - net 56 5.20 (64) (.89) 29 21

Tax provision $ 44 4.06% $2.113 2943% $4.488 33.38%

Continued



NOTE 10 - INCOME TAXES, Continued

The sources and tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities are as follows (tabular amounts in thousands):

For the vears ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Income taxes currently payable
Federal $ 766 $ 3,063 $4.336
State 26 185 346
792 3,248 4,682
Net deferred income tax (benefit)/expense (748) (1.135) (194)
Provision for income taxes $ 44 $2.11 $4.488

The net deferred tax asset is included in other assets at December 31, 2010 and 2009.

A portion of the change in net deferred taxes relates to the change in unrealized net gains and losses on securities
available for sale. The related 2010 tax benefit of $760,000 and the 2009 tax benefit of $329,000 have been recorded

directly to stockholders’ equity. The balance of the change in net deferred taxes results from the current period
deferred tax benefit or expense.

The following summary of the provision for income taxes includes tax deferrals which arise from temporary
differences in the recognition of certain items of revenue and expense for tax and financial reporting purposes
(amounts in thousands):

December 31,

2010 2009
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for loan losses deferred for tax purposes $ 3953  $3,108
Deferred compensation 450 543
Executive retirement plan 173 162
Unrealized net losses on securities available for sale 90 -
Interest on nonaccrual loans 489 216
Other 302 165
Gross deferred tax assets 5,457 4,194
Less valuation allowance 31 -
Net deferred tax assets 5,426 4,194
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation for income tax reporting in excess of amount
for financial reporting (705) (330)
Unrealized net gains on securities available for sale - (670)
Other (159) (140)
Gross deferred tax liabilities (864) (1,140)
Net deferred tax asset $ 4.562 $ 3.054




NOTE 11 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF BALANCE SHEET RISK

The Bank is a party to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the
financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters
of credit. Those instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the
amount recognized in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The contractual amounts of those instruments
reflect the extent of involvement the Bank has in particular classes of financial instruments. The Bank uses the same
credit policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for on balance sheet instruments.

The contractual value of the Bank's off balance sheet financial instruments is as follows as of December 31, 2010
(amounts in thousands):

Contract

amount
Commitments to extend credit $ 38343 °
Standby letters of credit $ 1,577

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend as long as there is no violation of any condition established
in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require
payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total
commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Bank evaluates each customer's
creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained if deemed necessary by the Bank upon
extension of credit is based on management's credit evaluation.

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

At December 31, 2010, the Bank was obligated under a non-cancelable lease for a billboard contract that had
initial or remaining terms of more than one year. Future minimum payments under this agreement at December 31,
2010 were (tabular amounts in thousands):

Payable in year ending Amount
2011 $ 2
2012 2
2013 2
2014 and thereafter 2

Total future minimum payments required $ 8

Lease payments under all operating leases charged to expense totaled $2,000 in 2010, $2,000 in 2009 and $5,000
in 2008. The leases provide that the lessee pay property taxes, insurance and maintenance cost.

The Company is party to litigation and claims arising in the normal course of business. Management, after

consultation with legal counsel, believes that the liabilities, if any, arising from such litigation and claims will not be
material to the Company's financial position or results of operations.
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NOTE 13 - RESTRICTION ON DIVIDENDS

Payment of dividends is within the discretion of the Board of Directors, and the ability of the Company to pay cash
dividends is dependent upon receiving cash in the form of dividends from the Bank. Federal banking regulations
restrict the amount of dividends that can be paid and such dividends are payable only from the retained earnings of the
Bank. At December 31, 2010, the Bank’s retained earnings were $82,466,000.

NOTE 14 - TRANSACTIONS WITH DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND ASSOCIATES

Directors and executive officers of the Company and the Bank and associates of such persons are customers of and
have loan and deposit transactions with the Bank in the ordinary course of business. Additional transactions may be
expected to take place in the future. Loans and commitments are made on comparable terms, including interest rates
and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for other customers of the Bank, and do not involve more than normal risk
of collectibility or present other unfavorable features.

Total loans to all executive officers and directors, including immediate family and business interests, at December
31, were as follows (tabular amounts in thousands):

December 31,
2010 2009
Balance, beginning of year $ 2,000 $ 1,624
New loans 215 631
Less loan payments 254 255
Balance, end of year $ 1.961 $ 2.000

Deposits by directors and executive officers of the Company and the Bank, and associates of such persons, totaled
$14.641.000 and $10,168,000 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

NOTE 15 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Bank has a defined contribution pension plan covering all employees who have attained age twenty-one and
have a minimum of one year of service. Upon ongoing approval of the Board of Directors, the Bank matches one
hundred percent of employee contributions up to three percent of employee salary deferred and fifty percent of
employee contributions in excess of three percent and up to five percent of salary deferred. The Board of Directors may
also make discretionary contributions to the Plan. For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, $388,000,
$380,000 and $579,000, respectively, were charged to operations under the plan.

Supplemental benefits are provided to certain key officers under The Conway National Bank Executive
Supplemental Income Plan (ESI) and the Long-Term Deferred Compensation Plan (LTDC). These plans are not
qualified under the Internal Revenue Code. The plans are unfunded. However, certain benefits under the ESI Plan are
informally and indirectly funded by insurance policies on the lives of the covered employees.

The ESI plan provides a life insurance benefit on the life of the covered officer payable to the officer's beneficiary.
The plan also provides a retirement stipend to certain officers. For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and
2008. the Bank had $144.704, $290,518 and $51,888 in income and $37,480, $53,678 and $50,436 of expense
associated with this plan, respectively. The LTDC plan provides cash awards to certain officers payable upon death,
retirement, or separation from service. The awards are made in dollar increments equivalent to the value of the
Company's stock at the time of the award. The Bank maintains the value of awards in amounts equal to current market
value of the Company's stock plus any cash dividends paid. Such plans are commonly referred to as phantom stock
plans. For the year ended December 31, 2010, due to a decline in the market value of the Company’s stock, the expense
related to the plan was negative $170,022. For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, $81,947 and $179,493,
respectively, was charged to operations under the plan.



NOTE 16 - REGULATORY MATTERS

The Company and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal
banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly
additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company
and Bank. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the
Company and the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of assets, liabilities,
and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Company and the
Bank’s capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about
components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and the Bank to
maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of total and Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets,
and of Tier | capital to average assets. Management believes, as of December 31, 2010, the Company and the Bank
meet all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject.

The Company’s and the Bank’s actual capital amounts and ratios and minimum regulatory amounts and ratios are
presented as follows (dollar amounts in thousands):

CNB Corporation
For capital
adequacy purposes
Actual Minimum
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
As of December 31, 2010
Total capital (to risk
weighted assets) $ 93,564 16.62% $ 45,043 8.00%
Tier | capital (to risk
weighted assets) 86.469 15.36 22,522 4.00
Tier | capital (to average assets) 86,469 9.21 37,574 4.00
As of December 31, 2009
Total capital (to risk
weighted assets) $ 93,892 15.76% $ 47.663 8.00%
Tier | capital (to risk
weighted assets) 86,424 14.51 23,831 4.00
Tier | capital (to average assets) 86,424 9.37 36,906 4.00
The Conway National Bank To be well capitalized
For capital under prompt corrective
adequacy purposes action provisions
Actual Minimum Minimum
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
As of December 31, 2010
Total capital (to risk
weighted assets) $ 93432 16.59% $ 45,043 8.00% $ 56,304 10.00%
Tier | capital (to risk
weighted assets) 86,337 15.33 22,522 4.00 33,782 6.00
Tier | capital (to average assets) 86,337 9.19 37,572 4.00 46,966 5.00
As of December 31, 2009
Total capital (to risk
weighted assets) $ 92,647 15.55% $ 47.660 8.00% $ 59,575 10.00%
Tier 1 capital (to risk
weighted assets) 85,179 14.3 23,830 4.00 35,745 6.00
Tier | capital (to average assets) 85,179 9.23 36,905 4.00 46,130 5.00

Because the Bank had increasing trends in the level of impaired loans and a declining trend in net income
during 2010, the Bank’s primary regulator (the OCC) may require the Bank to maintain capital ratios in excess of
those shown to be well capitalized in the table above. The OCC may also seek the Bank’s agreement to take other
specified actions intended to reduce the risks faced by the Bank. The OCC has the authority to enforce such an
agreement with various regulatory actions.
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NOTE 17 - ESTIMATED FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The estimated fair values of the Company's financial instruments were as follows at December 31 (amounts in

thousands):
2010 2009
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash and due from banks and Federal Reserve $ 32,517 $ 32,517 $ 62,644 $ 62,644
balance in excess of requirement

Federal funds sold 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000
Investment securities available for sale 275,381 275,381 214,615 214,615
Investment securities held to maturity 20,678 20,784 14,949 15,165
Other investments 2,729 2,729 3,041 3,041
Loans (net) 522,559 527,787 570,654 582,536
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Deposits 718,140 716,733 705,270 706,013
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 99,153 99,153 104,654 104,654
Federal Home Loan Bank advance - - 15,000 15,012
U.S. Treasury demand notes 2,324 2,324 650 650
Notional Notional
Amount Amount
OFF BALANCE SHEET INSTRUMENTS
Commitments to extend credit $ 38,343 $ 44,732
Standby letters of credit 1,577 2.369

Accounting standards require disclosures about the fair value of assets and liabilities recognized in the balance
sheet in periods subsequent to initial recognition, whether the measurements are made on a recurring basis (for
example, available-for-sale investment securities) or on a nonrecurring basis (for example, impaired loans).

The accounting standard defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to
transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. It also establishes a fair value hierarchy which
requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when
measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1 Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Level 1 assets and
liabilities include debt and equity securities and derivative contracts that are traded in an
active exchange market, as well as U.S. Treasuries, and money market funds.

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or
can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or
liabilities. Level 2 assets and liabilities include debt securities with quoted prices that are
traded less frequently than exchange-traded instruments, mortgage-backed securities,
municipal bonds, corporate debt securities, and derivative contracts whose value is
determined using a pricing model with inputs that are observable in the market or can be
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data. This category generally
includes certain derivative contracts and impaired loans.

Continued
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NOTE 17 - ESTIMATED FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, Continued

Level 3 Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 assets and liabilities
include financial instruments whose value is determined using pricing models,
discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques, as well as instruments for
which the determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or
estimation.  For example, this category generally includes certain private equity
investments, retained residual interests in securitizations, residential mortgage servicing
rights, and highly-structured or long-term derivative contracts.

Following is a description of valuation methodologies used for assets and liabilities recorded at fair value on a
recurring or non-recurring basis:

Investment Securities Available for Sale

Measurement is on a recurring basis based upon quoted market prices, if available. If quoted market prices are not
available, fair values are measured using independent pricing models or other model-based valuation techniques such
as the present value of future cash flows, adjusted for prepayment assumptions, projected credit losses, and liquidity.
Level 1 securities include those traded on an active exchange or by dealers or brokers in active over-the-counter
markets. Level 2 securities include securities issued by government sponsored enterprises, municipal securities, and
mortgage-backed securities issued by government sponsored enterprises. Generally these fair values are priced from
established pricing models.

Loans

Loans that are considered impaired are recorded at fair value on a non-recurring basis. Once a loan is considered
impaired, the fair value is measured using one of several methods, including collateral liquidation value, market value
of similar debt and discounted cash flows. Those impaired loans not requiring a specific charge against the allowance
represent loans for which the fair value of the expected repayments or collateral meet or exceed the recorded
investment in the loan. At December 31, 2010, substantially all of the total impaired loans were evaluated based on
the fair value of the underlying collateral. When the Company records the fair value based upon a current appraisal,
the fair value measurement is considered a Level 2 measurement. When a current appraisal is not available or there is
estimated further impairment the measurement is considered a Level 3 measurement.

Other Real Estate Owned (OREQ)

Other real estate owned is adjusted to fair value upon transfer of the loans to foreclosed assets. Subsequently,
other real estate owned is carried at the lower of carrying value or fair value. Fair value is based upon independent
market prices, appraised values of the collateral or management's estimation of the value of the collateral. When the
fair value of the collateral is based on an observable market price or a current appraised value, the Bank records the
other real estate owned as nonrecurring Level 2. When an appraised value is not available or management determines
the fair value of the collateral is further impaired below the appraised value and there is no observable market price,
the Company records the other real estate owned as non-recurring Level 3.

Continued
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NOTE 17 - ESTIMATED FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, Continued

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis for December 31, 2010 and 2009 are presented
in the following table (dollars in thousands):

Quoted Significant
market price Significant other unobservable
2010 in active markets ~ observable inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Available-for-sale securities
Government sponsored enterprises $ - $ 244 497 $ -
State, county, and municipal - 19,475 -
Mortgage backed securities - 10,308 -
Other investments - 1,101 -
Total $ - $ 275,381 3 -
2009
Available-for-sale securities
Government sponsored enterprises $ - $ 179,307 $ -
State, county, and municipal - 25,039 -
Mortgage backed securities - 9,442 -
Other investments - 827 -
Total $ - $ 214,615 $ -

Certain assets and liabilities are measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis; that is, the instruments are not measured at
ir value on an ongoing basis but are subject to fair value adjustments in certain circumstances (for example, when there is
idence of impairment). The following table presents the assets and liabilities carried on the balance sheet by caption and

level within the valuation hierarchy (as described above) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 for which a nonrecurring
1ange in fair value was recorded during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Quoted Significant
market price Significant other unobservable
2010 in active markets ~ observable inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Other real estate owned $ - $ 5476 $ -
Impaired loans $ - $ 28,365 $ -
h $ 33.841 3 -
2009
Other real estate owned $ - $ 1,622 $ -
Impaired loans $ - $ 13.402 $ -
$ I $ 15.024 $ -
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NOTE 18 - PARENT COMPANY INFORMATION

Following is condensed financial information of CNB Corporation (parent company only) (tabular amounts in

thousands):
CONDENSED BAIANCE SHEETS
December 31,
ASSETS 2010 2009
Cash $ 96 $ 3,259
Investment in subsidiary 86,201 86,184
Other assets 36 82

$ 86,333 $ 89,525

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Dividends payable $ - $ 2096
Stockholders’ equity 86,333 87.429
$ 86333 $ 89,525

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For the years ended December 31,

INCOME 2010 2009 2008
Dividend from bank subsidiary $ - $ 2322 $ 5,032
Other income - 46 284

EXPENSES

Interest expense - 7 35
Legal 24 43 -
Sundry 24 31 17
Other 69 62 64
Income/(loss) before equity in undistributed
net income of bank subsidiary (117) 2,225 5,200

EQUITY IN UNDISTRIBUTED NET INCOME OF

SUBSIDIARY 1.157 2.842 3,757
Net income $  1.040 $ 5067 $ 8.957

Continued



OTE 18 - PARENT COMPANY INFORMATION, Continued

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended December 31,
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2010 2009 2008
Net income $ 1,040 $ 5067 $ 8957
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities

Equity in undistributed net income of bank subsidiary (1,157) (2,842) (3,757)
Net change in other liabilities - (12) 12
Net change in other assets 47 (45) -
Net cash provided/(used) by operating activities (70) 2,168 5.212
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of land - - 1,109
Net cash provided by investing activities - - 1.109
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid (2,097) (4,355) (4,475)
Common shares repurchased (1,016) (1,588) (3,714)
Common shares sold 20 3,012 54
Change in short term borrowings - (1.120) 1.120
Net cash used for financing activities (3.093) (4.051) (7.015)
Net decrease in cash (3,163) (1,883) (694)
CASH, BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 3,259 5.142 5.836
- CASH, END OF THE YEAR $ 96 $ 3259 $ 5,142




NOTE 19 - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Unaudited condensed financial data by quarter for 2010 and 2009 is as follows (tabular amounts, except per share data,
in thousands):

Quarter ended

2010 March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31

Interest income $ 10,390 $ 10,115 $ 9,948 $ 9,504
Interest expense 2.723 2,532 2,345 2,020
Net interest income 7,667 7,583 7,603 7,484
Provision for loan losses 3.763 3.806 4,379 1.449

Net interest income after

provision for loan losses 3,904 3,777 3,224 6,035
Noninterest income 1,412 1,822 2.334 1,981
Noninterest expenses 5.586 5.989 5,943 5.887
Income/(loss) before income taxes (270) (390) (385) 2,129
Income tax provision/(benefit) (227) (170) 217 658
Net income/(l1oss) $ (43) $  (220) $ (168) $ 1471
Net income per share $ (03 $ (13) $ (10) $ .88

Weighted average shares outstanding 1.676.890 1.675.492 1.668.854 1.665.036

Quarter ended

2009 March 31 June 30 September 30  December 31

Interest income $ 11254 § 11,163 $ 10,821 $ 10,709
Interest expense 3.386 3.053 2.897 2.793
Net interest income 7,868 8,110 7,924 7916
Provision for loan losses 1,231 3.095 2.221 2.201

Net interest income after

provision for loan losses 6,637 5,015 5,703 5,715
Noninterest income 1,892 2,484 1,902 862
Noninterest expenses 5.671 6.333 5.699 6.327
Income before income taxes 2,858 1,166 1,906 1,250
Income taxes 920 325 614 254
Net income $ 1,938 $ 841 $ 1.292 $ 996
Net income per share $ 1.17 $ .50 $ 77 $ .59
Weighted average shares outstanding 1.657.784 1.673.194 1,680,612 1.678.514
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OTE 20 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

- Subsequent events are events or transactions that occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are
sued. Recognized subsequent events are events or transactions that provide additional evidence about conditions that
isted at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing financial
wtements. Nonrecognized subsequent events are events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the
te of the balance sheet but arose after that date. Management has reviewed events occurring through the date the
1ancial statements were available to be issued and no subsequent events occurred requiring accrual or disclosure.
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Vicky D. Grissett
Heather A. Hayes
Taylor J. Helms
Sheila A. Johnston
Nina T. O'Brien
Janice C. Simmons

SOCASTEE

Melissa G. Cornett
LLisa M. LeCours
Stacey L. Mattern
Brent J. Musick
Jamie D. Rabon
Tiga M. Wells
Melissia H. Wilson

AYNOR

W. Page Ambrose
Kindal L. Anderson
Penny L. Baker
Jennifer L. Butler
Joye E. Jackson

Summer N. Johnson
Kimberly A. Lawson

Stephanie D. Owens

MYRTLE BEACH

Pamela M. Clifton
Sharon P. Coker
Natalie J. Forte
Marion E. Freeman, Jr.
Courtney A. Hasty
Terrance A. Herriott
Jennifer A. Hooks
Caroline P. Juretic
Jessica R. Kirby
Summer S. Layton
Karen R. Martin
Amy S. Patel

Emily G. Prosser
John H. Sawyer, Jr.
Tammy L. Scarberry
Mary F. Shipley
Carmen L. Thorpe
Brandi M. Watts

L. Ray Wells
Angela H. Williams

WEST CONWAY

Paula H. Allen
Mellonie O. Doyle
Lee R. Macklen
Jennifer A. Pruett
Catherine A. Silvey
Jeffrey P. Singleton
Melvina T. Spain
Jo Ann S. Ward
Kimberly D. Ward

NORTH CONWAY

Monica G. Altman
Meredith L. Bowers
S. Camille Hucks
Amber C. Nealy
Adam C. Rabon
Karen C. Singleton
Dominique J. Vereen
Kaci M. Williams
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MURRELLS INLET

Amanda M. Bair
DeEtta L. Deegan
Laura C. Emmert
Sandy A. Fusco
Patricia G. Hilliard
Debra B. Johnston
James P. Jordan, 111
Krista King

K. Diane Miller

NORTH MYRTLE BEACH

Peggy V. Anderson
Vanessa L. Bagwell

C. Joseph Cunningham
Patricia A. Fielden

Sue T. Knitz

Gloria A. Moultrie
Susan S. Stephens

LITTLE RIVER

Teresa A. Carter
Angela P Humphries
Nichole H. Parker
Renee Smith
Stephen D. Wayne

PAWLEYS ISLAND

Nicole W. Bearden

Virginia A. Schrader
Sandra K. Stanzione
Mary E. Underwood

PART-TIME EMPLOYEES

Jane R. August
John H. Britton
Jordan K. Cribb
Brittany D. Floyd
Rebecca C. Hardee
Angela B. Turner



There’'s A GNB Office

ar You!

The Conway National Bank opcrations & ADMINISTRATION CENTER
1400 Third Avenue — Conway = (843) 248-5721 or (843) 238-2600

AYNOR
2605 Hwy. 501 .ccoovnne. (843) 358-1600

CAROCLINA FOREST
4100 River 0aks DI wveereeeeeeee ATM

CONWAY
Conway Banking Office
1411 Fourth Avenue........... (843) 248-5721

Main Street
309 Main Street oo (843) 248-4008

North Conway
2601 Main Street............... (843) 488-5721

West Conway
Hwy. 501 & CultraRd........ (843) 365-4500

LITTLE RIVER
Intersection of
Hwy. 9 & Hwy. 57 ..o (843) 399-5721

MURRELLS INLET
4345 Hwy. 17 Bypass......... (843) 651-8135

MYRTLE BEACH

1353 21st Ave. North ........ (843) 626-4441
NORTH MYRTLE BEACH

110 Hwy. 17 North ............. (843) 663-5721
NORTHSIDE

9726 Hwy. 17 North ........... (843) 449-3373
PAWLEYS ISLAND

10608 Ocean Hwy............... (843) 979-5721
RED HILL

Highways 544 & 501 ......... (843) 347-4601
SOCASTEE

Hwy. 17 Bypass South
3591 North Gate Rd........... (843) 293-4422

SURFSIDE BEACH
Hwy. 17 & 5th Ave. North ...(843) 238-5125

CNB AGCESS 24-Hour Account Access (843) 248-7118 or (843) 238-9657

MEMBER FDIC




GonwayNationalBank.com



